Public Document Pack

"HSIM% &' (% )¢

+ESIN 0]
1%))/$ %", %/ 1")%0 1$++$% 1.%))/$ %"
&
(
) ) *
+
Y% % | )%3 )-$%!/4 )-$%!/ 1&! 53, S0 1.$"$ %"
! !
# 3
P " #
L*$ 1™+, & )-$%! 18 && %$/$!" )%0

%6$ %&I1%/ )+$/)*
Hn3 '8
L I1$%3$%) )3' %! 1) %
1 ()0 %)% , ;L/$6! 1.$"$ %"

< )&&! # 7

N "#$# %

)!

‘79
78"
2'9

92'99



8 Yt 1$%

L, $"

- * ! L& /

& .

.00 /0 0$%#0 1% 1% 1% 13 1
$ -

* .2& 3* 45'6 37 4 -8 &9%6 2

, &
* , - < &
I

"HSH# % = > /
& 19%.3 6).)/$% .10 1= /["$0! &)* ,, $.!

$

%




I"# $%&'( ) *
R EL W %t §- )&
( +'(*01,*& & *2 ™ * 3 4%%* '3 ¢
( '& 1"#566 767682 (,*& )& *9) *s, .S
* 4 &' * * o )* +* O 0 * + * g
) &
#
!
6
I"#
$
&' (3 ) *F
$ )
/
I)_
7
% <* *% *3 0 1
2 &
$3 ((45(6
7
89 #
&
)




%

%

11 <
R "
) ,
$6 +
* +
& 9 ) -
@’l
B %
$ ' & *
( <
E F# , ' <
G
) # @ 2
4 F @
@
F & F
F c - 7
C -«< C
- '& &'+
@ )+ )
' 2
6%
?
<

*!

;6 %3

#
*
@
-, 2
Al *A
5
0
# 1
*@+
CcC - >
' > ')
) &
,<
H
0& /[ -=
*
H

+ &
"7
l>1 ?
(% $4
(5% (4 *066
3 * 6%+
+ -
3
C D
<
’ 8< >,<
) @
oot < -G >
- < F &
@ &
D :
] 1+ 1 '
) 7 ’
9
) & ) -
D 9 @ ,
! '< +
@ )
(- $ &



%% $ W& *& 0' ) FG' - B

& "
c , C
- @
D : : : 4(H ((
0
C , -
0) ? <
) FG'
I |
%% (& $-'%& 4 0 @
2
@ * N
) FG' )
)
) #
< D
%: <* - 0 B;: <
(3 -,
1 , 4%-((( 8 #
(% , F (% #
F +
' # HH H ? @ * 2@+ ,
D F ( HH H
2 -
HH H 2 0 - H
)
9
% ; $- ' %& *-)* 0' B6((-((( F
) -
B:$ , $$
1
(
) ) & («(



%4 $&B* * 0& > ,

- C
, 2 / , ,
& - 2
’) FG' D
$ 8 HH # D D
%6 =$3 (& ( 3 0
2 3
($ 3 /1 (%" , )
, " % $%3- >
> * +
% ( & &&%'" 0& ($ 7
4 D
) ) ?
4 $$ ) ?
, %
@
&
5
1 L 9!
? F
8 >
4 & /
, #
) -
2
?
6 G
#II
( G



I"#$ %&'() *+

*+ - )% ( (+) + 0%+H)O0
) ,()+1023 ()-+ ,+45 + 45 .+ 0+%) %+ + + +
) (03+()-+ ,+46* +&+%- / %78 "#9:: #9;<;

%

Citizen-Ceantric Platform

Open Persomalised
Consultations & Web Content
Engagement

Open Data to Support

Improved Customer = 2
= Business Regeneratiom

Service Interactions

Onlime Case
Tracking

Social Media
Interactions

Peterborough
Citizens

Custom
| PCC Apps

Reduced
Papear-Based
Processes

PCC Perdormance
Communmity-Lod Tell Us Onoe” Tran spansncy
Services Marketplace Person Record




/1

N ANANN

% #

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

H



+$

++

+/

%

#
7
<
" #
*
2 1
2 1
2 1
(816
>= 9
1
(#
3

9
% 7
5 %
# % #
1
0
4
%
7:
= + 1
%
4
3



Indicative Architecture

Integration Layer

Non-Platform

e I ©)

Platform
Tech

Tech

%

%

1%

10

%

55 #

%



%

11

B(

' D

C( I+

/>



This page is intentionally left blank

12



APPENDIX A

PETERBOROUGH



PETERBOROUGH

M#$S %&'% #$
() *++'$
- &%/ '#
&*.%

0% .-11& % 2% % . !I"I#$ %&'% #$3

&N & 1'% (%!l 5. .!
0 -
7
")y IMIES
7
"011&8 ) *. .. D"
")) M%1&8 L) Koo D
"' "M0011&8
v
N
++&!'
"I*) "%11&8
Y )-/"+8 % "%1!&8
11 * . ++" '%!.
*+4+"$ !
& % W&
& % %*&M & +".
)% 1.
-~
% <KL %) %HE%!
"% &-'% "#8 %
2% %l& .
"$% .') &) %/ )™ #
-'%' - .%& 2% !
)" >'& ? %H&EW! ' & @

14

o © © O



PETERBOROUGH

-0
7 -
& +'&
& % %
" %
-+
47 -
-.&*+% ! 11 ' #
g g "1
V& +
# 1A 8™ % +.
&B % '"'#8 %') .I*& #
#o#-/"148 %11 % & % %*&
"%ll&8-.# & +".
) &1*&8 %
-# %" "%11&8 "' "#8 %
/1&!'8 % %&'% #$
"LOUH8 % % NI"#S

"HO 1 %&!"
m 1] # ) I# 8 %
F%*& -# %" 1"#H$S- L.

11&8%! V&' ') *& %$
0!&11& '+2" %$
-7 - --

15



PETERBOROUGH

% 1&% ! >.&".) 9% >$
18"$A . &/ .')2* ... '#) )%
>% %.>) '&&'$'11.& A+ #+ >%
188* ‘%! 8%!). ./& " # # >)#
)/ ABI12" '++.') 8. /"$."2" 18+ %

I %/%%$"').! "8)' %! %& .11&8 !> 1&#'

%% .8 %8 "% .#"12". 1% %" .+" A
"#.>%
% . " A HRHH"% M /&8 %8 %.>%
2'1*&A % 2.% "% &% .'& *)&+&

% % & *.%I8 & .96&'% #$
& 11&8% &2*. .. 8))".
). # ') .%&'8" % &2

% &21&*# %$ I* "? @& #H .. %'% %
1&#' "% !."% #'. %)."" .. %™

M#S N&NHS& # .. %% 1" (2"A"
2)"1&)%!1% * ") % %C.1%
8)"11.18 11% 8l.%11&>'&) % : #') 11

™ # 0 #"") . &4%! 1% %
20$11% & +1&%

P> 0 A2 Y M2 A8l &
‘&% 11 %. % I"#$') 2% '& % %*&
*%!18& >% % I* "5.1&!%")2':111
Tt (+& %>"2 +l.2" %! 2*")1&

+"%11&8 8" #% '% . "I )A%&) %! ™" 112

*. %

1& +"%11&8 > &* 1&I18"' +*2" "

1&'.%&* %*& ') *++1&% #/ # 8!& % 8 %!

8+&!1/8 %
D$2 1%.>"™27

8+&!/) *%!8 & .'% .1' %!

$%8A $ &A $ ' " L11& %C .

(8*81+&%w!™ 11 %
2"%$1& %C A 82&."') %'11

&'%&8'*&8 %')N& .+& $!1)%

B %SAL" (2" %S$') & 4./ ..

&)F )2 H %A .8") 188 .1 #' % #

L&D
"> %C .%' &% ")+&!IM™. L&
*ll)l8!& 1"(2IIA|#|II) %#&I%)%

> 41+ %&%>% 1& ).A
Db H IR 05 18 %A
% ' 8 %1% I"HS')
%" % MM x>
H+1>8'8 182 #>% 812"
Y% 1. )% & *%I8& % & %
1" /&8 % .*)&#! #8BI&
L $).&*+%/ % 8.
YH%" *%IBL+&1& ')
*& %17

>% 1™ &8 %
"I#S 1&'.%&* %*&

% 240+ % . &* M Ol ™ 8l) &

2"&11&% 18&%1&+ %. %*& A% .

B" ') %H&%)% IS >™I"$
U406, % '8 ") # )#
% 18+ .'&L.% #"12

&% #SABI& Y %' " . +&!/)) % 8

A') %C  %& )#%" +"%11&8 % %

18 061188 > 8" " 1 %
+&1 L A+&) #'+ &)
256 1% & 2% .. +2"% .1 % .

) 8%"%

X061 2 RIS 8 06 &)

) 0p>"™ & <*& 8 "I
11%1)$'8 ') &'+). &

16



PETERBOROUGH

i CITY e lNaIn

e
——7
='.| D-!'I:El-
Opan
Sourcs
Digitat
Change
H Cllzen
H Engagemant

¥ 8.9 8

Wit atorsaibie spoitatons
Canfigurabia cemmon functions
Sralnble usige of sarvices

N local imbastuciune

Lors mairninnancs

Ceniralised platform

Mol devce feady applcalkis
Arrmssiio arylima. amywhems
Aemale woreslalions ih LEmnes
Irngemend winkees idamel
nirasiruciuen

Carnlaed daln

Diatn acoassiiig on matida dovcos
Fublish cpen caka

Enaldar for dala analytics
Uniimfad donumont sinraos

Feamby avaialie apphealion

Afamaline opernling aysies
Aisinalive produtSvily solos
Atirnative low-cost hardwam

Lip-akil a2l in digital il & inking

[Tig - bry-chatmat appeonch

=  AResnnlims jo cooremerication and

ol aharation lpchndiogian

«  Modern & simpilisd weboale
& My aadl-aamice lunclionaly

Muliple dovice accesshiiy
Sockal mpdih chanesl managumesnt

= Fepiocs 'ogacy appiinasons s1in cioud shamatves

= Cosl nedustions i Isgacy boenses’ ond suppor cigls
= FEgoce lna up=konl capEs imdsimanis

= Hococo longihy projechs with show oglaury

= Fglgass coofjunsde incremanial ching prodhacs

= Enalibs g @nges ey Ol 0 Cesinmer

#  Hgouca legacy supplor loosn

= Supports & dynanic commasoning opproach

& Biall uss mobils desicas o conduc work

= HAemcle sinll do nol reguere PO cations for
RECHGE b sl Sppieatons

& Hecucs alter desk overhaads

= Inirinssd Pedive working Tor slal

= Dounci-wde dals shaned

& Imipfosad sensoadRemions and ddlaarg
* HAoduce FOI eguegts

= Raducs ifeasiuibes o

= Faduts lagacy loenss ooy

s Mocahe

= Finduts s ke Bok=n

o Huppor] o riliag

« Open standonds Tor inlerogo:abifty acrosa
piatioms

*  Incredsed awaréness ol diokal IstSmbkcoies

= EnafHes rerdior oalivary protesRes o alipl v a
digial age

= Fiadacod tepsidency onamal culirs

* Incraasod cagacity of 15T slal to soppoed the
platiomm ral-gut

» Fisdooe back-olfice sttty By chinnnel ghill 1o sl
GRvice

o Spreices one poconeible 2407

s ieEdd CUBNOITET BRjagaman

&*# % . 1& +"%1!&8 5.'2" %$ %! +*. 1'1&8'%! "% /'% ' "A%8 ")
"% 111" %C 5. L #>"2 #&'%"$ ") % !M#$I11& 1)
%00 11& 8 H #M T AT #1428 D)) IS /&8> & %&% #EA
)y #&LL T ) 812 ) *%I8& & %N!.>"2
%& .%!)."8"."$" &L, " ") &L 2%, V'&AH&N) #'
%&' +'& A !1..% % (+& 18%% & !> 8 $ &)
T > A418&% % "5, 1&+1&% & &% . +& % ™>'$." . 1> 2">7

17



PETERBOROUGH

‘ CITY e lNaIn

PCC Corporate Priority Alignment

Cultiire, Flecraathon
and tha Arls

Safeguarding Children
and Adults

Emvironmaental Capital
and Enargy Innovatlan

"#P %&& "

"Ob I O 1X "SI H %068 &+

). H )W) T H % &B " %l H K4
M%) 2. ) +LI&S. 1) > 2 " % 1. % % >

>R %% % " 106 * Ol (+"]
torpl8&.& ‘)11 $ "%

188* %$ 11 18+ ') )/ &L % #

+&1)¥%.'). & .1 %l+11% 8

%&'% #$ .E+& +".")F')% . +& +"
M) BI& +&' % M 4& +'. X 106!
S™IG " h8N&A>22.)% IM# >
+& +.>™2 1$)1 )L +H&% 11 % I
I>/&A +& +" % $>" *++&%7

8".. NH&'%! >% 1% &8!)& %

Dpsing naw communicalion channels 1or edicalon

institutes by ullising social media iechnologies

Enables tnsl emaround of rling condent smd
transpctions lor PEC svents and activities

Cramies a counci-vwide view of all residenés lor a persons
canirc approsch 10 safepuaiding winemable people

Estabdishes mew digeial commumnity space for
collabiration and socpl iIntadaction

Reduces dependency on local PCE infrasireoture by

ulilising clod techndfogias

Encourages local inmovative SMEs fo utiise
previougly inaccessible PCC data

%1188 '% %. '8&% % %&% #S$ .2
& & >™2'8™ *82&111% &
"18+"8 % % *.9%!8 & +"%11&8

% 8&H# #+&)*%."). & . % '%

) +"%11&8.> "™ 2 %$+1 ) 2% % "&#
"2 9% '% 2" ) ) ')

C>HE) 1008 2*$ #) L.
)1 %M %S & #% % %
& +&' % " +L.2"  #*) #
5. %&+&. & % %*& ) *8 %

I* n

I"i#$

8+" %"$812" % I'I#S$
> %& %2.)% I"# % $ 8&#
+ 9% )&)A %% . & # &L ] &% ..8) " &')<* &

0" %% & '& .8"™ *82&!1 188 & ™ +*2"
%&%H#E% I ">"™2 2" %! "# ')&1

"¥) +"061188. '% % ‘&% 11 % .
&. % FH+'$ T %'%) /")

18



PETERBOROUGH

8 %' . %. % I"HS$.% ' 1&) #%! % ). 119% 1&H# %! . .2 ',
% +"0%11&8.*+ > % /.1 .2.)111& A 1881)% . )A& *'2" 18+ %. % '%
P2)&)&H)'$28>) & # 11 A" & 1&2% 1 " %11% 8."/.
lll( %& ll)

e WL %% > "% % & '& H++I&% * 06 1111 &1&!8")14+% # % .
%&'% HSA %. 8+"8 %% ! > 1% ">'$.2 ' $1& 18118%2" +&! .. - # %"
% IMESLI& . # &L/ & # %1 & (8+"A% X >
22" QI2XT) K0, S 2% +&1 .1 % +"%11&8 ' 8'%% & 11)'$.") > .
&% &% ' % *&& %8!%.')$ &
&)%!"™$A /&' +& ..'& .%%!8") ALU& (% ))+&NIL
%8AI% >% '&<*&8 % %! N 8$11%  81.%. 1& 82& ") 11 &.
% 1&# %! .>™ )%!2 )+%) %! "> 11&% 4+ )11 ‘# %C
&<*&8 %.%'% .*"1:)2$% % I'IH#S$
%'81& %' % ""/".%11>"™ )%!2 18 1811&9%6'2"  *. #)11& % %!I". > %
8N& ). #.') %&L'.")")+%2" %! ° H.O%%.) 111 %!l ')/ &2"
&I L 8. *&& %"$% 188% %! %l "IN >% % /&
AN %&™ 8"'& . % 1&$)S$' &L % ot &% HS > 28& # >
18 1"™218% 1 ) & # % '% & 81/ % L& 18t g s ) ol
V%' E % &™8*% ' F++&I' *. #> 22.) %" %! .'& "))/ "+ )",
V&S #" .1 %I& #)1*8 %.1 "L)A" "V& 1. %%':.%8 11&% .%!2 I8
% > 1&8™') % >" % 18 ) .&*+%! . %11 B*% %! % . >>'$.!1
>I8&: #
& #')188* %! 8% &"™.>"™2 )/" +)2$% +&I#&'88 % '8 %! <* +
911 >% >.M )" ) %! 8+ % 2 1%.%'%% $')% &
* 0618 & >"™H# 1&18% %&%HS 0 & &+  1.2" % +&H&S>"* 'E.I>
) 5% % "'F '++&1' %! '# 8''#8 % "> # %11 % 1++18&%* %$ %! % % 1*%%
% IM#$')I11&1 )2':'%" '&"$ .%H %.)/"+8 % $" & #>""I
x 8N)& %I * /)LL) >2 & %! . & 1L LIS %
%8 ')"M'%! 11% & I #
%(

S & L. %% >1&Y) 11 1" A8 ' ".& .')
) %& 2%0% ) + &I " VWA %E % .| .. %" H&) %1 X . "I#. % . 1%
11 %/ %C .>™ (+ % %! ")1+%8) & % IMHS%!)"/&2%%&. & .
I>/&A% $"1 (+ % %! +U*&A* ). W& % &)% >% '&A *& #% %

% &) %%SA. .%/ 11&8'%! )1 " Y%'".'& . *& ')1"$*)1I&
H+&IH& 'Y +&H. .

 %&UHESM2 *) &+ )2$'& . 2)" ++&" %1% 8 '#8 %I1)% %
ST 000 1M . %'% | 1I&8 %! #M2™S & W L)' &)%'%! %' )&). * .

1 &21&&H %&WIA 9 $+ ') O 18 A+ S %/ )%

> ") 406 %1", % '% 18+"$> % 1&'& ' &)%) %! V&8 %. *&%$ .1 %! .
2.9 %" '8 % 11% 11&8'%! ') )% 2% . % &+&!IM &
+&IM™S . % %r& % . *& %S ! & .>™2 HH&IH& % "$ 8 H#) 240 > ™
162 ' (* 11&% !"#$ | .%'%!11& +H1& %C ') & (+& &% '%
& (L1 (+ .1 & %)% & %$>"2 &)

18+ S # 11&8%! V&' %&'% #$

19



PETERBOROUGH

i CITY e lNaIn

* n lll++ , % II( -

C%&%HS) /&% I"HSS8N"% % .1 *)V8 %™$)11& % %! % *&& %
8" +" '&1.% 8$ D !" *%I&% C&& L, H&
*618&% . % D. % . 8+..2" %l# & "L 1% $MUM>% (%8
8" :1& (‘8+"A)11& % %$+.!1 I* " 111 &)11& %. & ..1% $." %)11& %
% IS +&1)* %. %! F++18&% % ‘%
I>/&A % .+1.2" %l# &"C %'%8* I1 % 1" 1/&8 % % I"4#S$
MY L &% &.)2$.M) ) # "0pl. > 219% Yo%)
+&) L& V%)) 111 & HI& (+ & 11&*. & ') %C ."™: 1™
)Y >% I8 1% | & %'$ (+ %)') 812" %S$ ."8%)

Representation of a Traditional Local Government ICT Landscape

i = A Council

341 FAA4) 258 2oL

Birectorate 1 Directorate 2 Directorate 3 Directorate 4

2 & &5 S
= = = =
Sl wd Propristany S od Progmatary Siln'od Proprisiuny Silaied Froprietry
A Canon AR phCaban Apglication Appkcalian
- 50O - A - A - &

AR a B a @ a @

Customers are Duplicated Functionality Time & resolurces
lostin a maze of ; ) are wasted on
isolated (] o manual
applications and = Eqi E f%__ ﬂ[ workarounds and
supporting : unnecessary

20



PETERBOROUGH

188* %! >0% *%I8& %" %" . +" +&) 18 ' 96"$ % &I*# 1' %!1' | % %A
% +1 ')8" "™I1% . "%%& "& (+ > % $'&
*U&S LLWRUIA 1F&.I)SM Y% F U2t 06> 84)7
| % #'&1.% Y&™.& ' 2 " ) # *%I8& ") +8&% &@ /"
+&18&&) " MY #.1"8)!
&!M. # %&%!.") 11&8%! %! "))& L *o%I8& + 1 ).
HUUS M G H 1& > K " & | 1U&)11& % ' "
C1% %! M>& 1% " +&1&2' 1)) 2% *.%!8 & % 8."/.
Gl #*++& A" #%!I":11/.2"% $ %% )% ) +& .A
+8% *"&"$ % % &+&. "/"
&' . 14968 .% ! ') 8+&!/ 8 % %! ') +% %! HOH* &L

1% *I*. 8+&!/8 %

. %&%N #S>"8l  %!I'8N)"L L I> 2" 1>7

21



PETERBOROUGH

CITY e lNaIn

Potential High Level View of PCC ICT Landscape

Peterborough
City Council
Platform

238 — 238 «— .&s. 22
Resaurces Childran’s Environmeni

*11% . +"%1!1&8.>™111& *.%!8 &. % ++1&%* %$ %! +&!™M. ")
Y/ & % '%8% % & ).&% &%’ 1"$& [ #.%')&).& . %%
) ). % $ )

22



PETERBOROUGH

% CITY e lNaIn

Cizen-Centric Platfarm

Dpen Paraonallzed
Corsuliations & Wob Cioréord
Engapemant
Impeeved Cusiomes

Ciport Dafta 0 Support
Somacs Inderacons Hisiress Aegeneraian

| r J
| Cnime Caso

f Tracking
Socinf Media =
Interacticens

Pederborough
Citizans
-

A
Processas e

g

PG Performanca
Commungy-Led Tedl Us Once Tramsparenty
Sarvices Marketplace Petson Record
$ # + ! /( II(II
U5 11%  MES') % &+&. > ) &I L H&IF)2&" #')

V% /A 1%!"$>% 1™ /&8 %2*% "™ JU&L.% >)&+F2" ) +& %
C%1& L %&%N A& '>) 1 )L 2.%+& % '&..'&# 11. %l&.
") #% #'12"+& % . %'&A % D +*2" . %I&') ! D+*2" L %l& " #

LH 9% 1&!18 18+ (1&H# %! ¢ LI ‘A I$I%A %' "$MIT)- 1 &

') *&2 &&$! 1> % $& +1) %! *%I8&.") 1>% $* )# %" %!I". %! )&/ % &

18+ . /%™ % * "')V+%. %. +&! . ..

&I'% . %I&I&H# %! .>1 2% ..8)" ") % *LIL)# %M %N ) >
52 .%+&'% % 2 # )*%&S$ < . ") '&TSA% & )X %&S
FLU'SGC%') &% 8& '')8& %" & % &. %l&.*

18+'& % 8'& % 18 "' +&!/) % * ">% / Rt 1%
*%I8& (+& %! +&!) *. & >% '.'8". L+ &

& '& [ 81& 12/1*. ('8+".11 18+ .% % Y (+"1%) "I¥) +"%11&8.
NHE%" % M"# % % 1*H 8CIA %1 "(A &22A ++" %! '8 '1> *% % .
2% ...)) 1% B*% % >A2%%&% !"I#$ ") &8 %™$ 8+&! % & (% #
+&! ... $)+%) >2% .8Nn") = %*&.') 18+" % "$ & >&!1% %
&" . 11% &. %!& 8C! & ).# )&% "A ++ &) H# )% 85 ) %&S$A
& &).#)% 1%" )*%&$l ".% .

#&!> # 1&%$ 8! %

23



PETERBOROUGH

&% HS %, "M %! '&8.11& T % ! "HE'N & %% * "% & % '%
% &2*. ..'&"'"8" % 8l.%!11+..2"% . 11&)2%% . !"#$ %&'% #$
+8&% *&A %>"11&8" .. %™') 2" # FH+H&% # 1% )% ! 11% I* "5, %>!
8Bl&2*. .. "# '%/% . *%8& (+& )% M &

%&' .11&8'% ! +&!1#&'8.

0 '+ $* BI$S&") #% & .%!1% . %&% #$ 0 7/ %& )%!': + % +" #".
)L % MU+ 2" 2%06A [ %'2"$ > %' 'H#11% .. #1" 18)%"
)B'&# . [ %'2"

24



PETERBOROUGH

% CITY e lNaIn

* '] |
. %&% #$ . %. "% % &2I&IMH  %$ I* "5, 2 @'++&" %1% I"#$1&!8

% %>"). &2 1>% %&%# )+% | 11 ") +"0%1188. ") ) # %" % <.
>"S 0 1&# 061 %12 18 81& 7

%C 11*)

(2

"218'% [ ')

11 %

%*&A% . 1'%*&.>" 2"

% ) '#&'82"I>7

%!)" /& # % %.:$+&!1& %$'&".
+&1&% .").18 +& % ™ ('8+".!11 1>%

%&'% #$>"" *++1&% % 8'& "))

PCC Corporate Priority Alignmeant

Education, Skills

Cullure, Raecraation
and e Ars

Safeqguarding Children
and Adults

%&%#S . . +"% %4, %!.7

%! 7 &12"8

%! 7 12" 1% (%
%1 .7 %&% #$

%! 7 18+

%! 47 $I) I"#$

Ot N communication channals tor sducation
instiutas by ullising social media iechnologies

Ernalsss hasl pmmwound of onling comdent e
transpctions lor PEC svants end activities

Croates 2 councl-wide view of all residenis tor a persan-
ceniric appeoach 10 safeguarding vuinemble poople

Estabdishes new digétal community space for
collinieation and aocn intaraction

FReduces dependency on logal PCE infrastruoture by
ulilising cloud techndlogias

Encourages ocal mmovative SMEs ko utiese
previously inaccessible PCC data

C%&%HS L2 | %&*%)*. # +*061&18 '&) N1& $A' *82&11 %)

SH%M % % AR H% &) (+
28 ™) #)1*8 %% | A& 1+, ")
9% 1) & %)M+ )% %% 1) #

25

&

182 )>% "0 &" +&!/))

8 % #.>%

'$.%'11")



PETERBOROUGH

a CITY e lNaIn

01! .2

A" "% & "A LF)& 1% MM +&
2%, VI &% A8 H #*11&.
P#L# )% & %% % . +&.%&.8".

& %I 2™ 2%)H %'&S *%. > %
I %.") "# #+1"% "+&1& % .
%% * "' 1%2

)" 28&%"S'& % %)1&).# )AL %' # "I )&% )2 % & 1I&A% $
YOI & #) 81& ') 8I& ) +8&%8 %' "OMLAL &Y MM L) 2%,
+&1 LA % "% 41&1$'&A 1"(2 "0 'IHS+&1)* %. ") | %&' %.

18> & % . /"% % 218 /&$)11 0606l 11 %"$.& % ).11%
%C ')I% &.%" ") &

L %Y% ! L8 $)&S2 L 2% % 8 ! % %A TSI&N) > & 18+ 9% %/

1'% | A" %S$')1" (2" %S$A % .18%8.1 "
MY%R! [ 14+ %

L'y "# & )11 %% %!)"/&")

0 . . 0 0 &
VRH . &' H'S &%) % &I

%! 82&A 11 &.') %C .%'% * ". '/
*% 187 1"(2" .".11'%/%$> &
>&+I I)l#ll% :

1'%
#'& %1")

Transitional Fartially Change Ready Commissioning
Local Authority Transiormed Local Authorrty Ready Local
Local Authority Authority
Gansnc Warking s
o Loose Colieciion of Sqit o Strategic & Accapled W’Hm"‘
3 Businassog Transactonal incroased : ""‘"”""‘m {
& Local HR,ICT, Financa Manages Cwn Mora Comimissioning Siifs 5‘“-'3 ks
& Frolessonaly Detonsiye | Pesolree Managermen| Salt-Gorvios Widely mm"ﬂi ".11'-““"; uﬂ
- Exbarmal Cusiimaer
Aamin Support Sharned mﬁzﬂm Ceitkact o SRt Sarce
Org Cnarts Combined Mirimal Qéfice Space
b, Digibezition &f Adinidy Conlnct Cart dana Fraxinie Coniracts Reguired
i o1 Transpamnt Dorminant ScangeErucht . Cusier Med Funetan
| RassaArund Hstory Mom Saf-Sarice i Sarvics Basad Proceatbs
Kot Customear atl TS, ﬂjﬂw- dacmurm AU mation Fuli Ceasl ol F’*ﬂm!
Basad Biased Anurl CusEimir Lifecyeie Undarsiood
Gl Archioct oo @ Service Incipasing
Cossly & Inllxibie Consolidat — EAF Stratogic D' Platiznm
Coatly & Intiitle o infrastruciune Frap
: Locked mu;rﬂ Listknd in o & h"'g'fh‘:gmn Browsor a5 05
Tradnionnl Supply Chain  11RdSional Supply Chan g e
HTRLS wic

26



PETERBOROUGH

18&% %> "8 . % 1#*& '2I/ 2&1)"$) &2 % *&& % .%*% ! 1181.9% 1"
0618 % L' &L.™ /T H ¥ %A - %6& %A  %'&SA %&IHI" %' 1& 1)l 1&IH
)1 #1'9%%& .111% %™ . "L 11" %/ %$ ) & ) 11K M % >'$
> % &I ' +&I1 . 1" E.% F + &8 '% # %. >'$ %! .%'11A +&! ...")
06 8% " %! % % I"#$ F++'$ ' 118 119% . '&'". % I"#S . *++'$

' 18.%!&+" % % . "L "L"$ %" % % 8 &&I&. % 2': %! % 1&H# %! A
11& # %. 1% *% !

n $

MO O L2 KM ) %! " # % &8 | %&' %. 11& + " %
11%>8& / 1% J1%>& .2 18 ' & % 1& 18+&%/"$ (+ ./ % .
* RS 0611 106" ") 18+ (%! 81/ %! 1% & I 1. [ 1% +&% *&.")!.
CR& % 1F).%IN4% )11 & % % IMHSH&  )*% % > 1L ' #9%6"$ 81& *+ %!
)% " %1 25061 % % +. % ") > % %.."l '%&H#&) .H#I %l >)&
&Y H ‘& Y Ur&"+& +'.> % . 256 #) .1.'& 8)

IALI& (8+" ' 1™ 0618 %$ 8'S +&! *& %. Y% | & T %1 ) O,

[ *.') 1%+ %! 1&18)11& %) [.1.11% '8 18+'$ °
$.98>"™ '/ 18+] %. H>I&1">A . 8''# 8 %A+S8 % # . % %'%'&
188! %! 21% A 2*06 % *%1& %$>" 11 %+ $11& ' 18+ % %> %! % .8

ST & ML +"$ 06 10611 2%6 # %6 . 18+ %.8'$%8.'&..% 6 %!,
0100 % 1M 06 18 % . %S+ S 8 )% 1.9 %! I () *,

% .+$&218."'&

L8 311% . %&) %! M+ %! & 2% "% 1&18 % #&!*)*+ ! +&!1+& %'&$
% I"'#$ % . L%"$")) 11 *"% %! % H#H&'W % 8A& X% # ' A&>" #% I"'#$
'& % %*& % &M# > % .)11 *% %!l "%% '+.%/ %C ')* & (+&

LB+ U MIHSA 8% 1.&> ')A *%.') 21'%. ) 1% 2 %')&).) 1>
8 SN SI¥) 2 ) %! '&&S *% & "% / "$ 908 # %1I&>'&) - +&IB %.') 1>
8% 1&*%&'% ! % >*) *.3 11 %A% .. % "%I!1% 82&A.%'11') *%I8&.
11 1™ 1/&8 %

NS 2 HF %IN)& .. I8 11% . Lk O &I +& 1 H %% |
) +8% *"& % &1 % %&' .11&8'%!™ "8 %. 11 %. 1%06.1*& # +&I#&'S8
I>/8A" % (%. %! #"#%A% % ! MUY > 2% gl
I++1&%* % . % '%'& >'1"2" %! 8' % % % 1&H %! " % "'+

11&>'&)  %. %! 1&)&%!8 %% #&!> # (+ %' %!.!1 *%!18&. ") +'&% &.

27



PETERBOROUGH

0132.2
118> 1 ).82)% I"#$ .*. 1818"/
T8 %l %Y . W&WHS L2 )/ "+)

1% (%, .1"%! 1&18>)&A#"12" 11& .
18 11% . 11& .'& /&$+.%/ 11& " %
% I"E$') >2% .8)". %8 %%

& '& +& % . %I& &K % 1. > 1. 2%,
NS11>2 % 4+&% % 2': # )X %&S$
)*%&$ < L '$G%') & 8& '')8%&
I8+'& % 8'& % 18 . ' +&1) % I+ "
C1%') *%I8& (+& %! +&Y) *. & > %

1>/ &A% & '& | 81& 12/ 1% (‘8+".11 |
+"061188. ")) # %" % I"# . %! % 1*"H 8
C2%..)) 1% B*% % >A2%% &%
(% #+& ... $)+%) >2* .8Nn"
>&1% % & .11% &. %!& 8C! & ).#
J%&SA & & ).# )% 1%" )*%&S$I

L+ 4.(%.%C" (( $(

CI&H %11+ &'% +"%11&8 2" ) 2%, ..
&I & %% 8+9% %! )& .. % L") ")
I&H# %! .

%. 2&!) % . . ' +"011&82'.) 2% .. "Il
% IHSA).HA+IH ) +&1 . % % 8(8
A+ %1% + 1A2.4L '%/% .&<*&)
25 U 4% %'% 1% ! >™ 105 18 I
2% )& . 2%06 % &I*# 188* % .11 % & .%'&!

(8+". 11 1&H# "% 1.% '% '/ (+"1%) *
111 & 11%>& )/ "+ & 1&18'$> & %
+&N* %) 2% 1 % ') )&!)+"

>!&n

&H¥2"$A% 1M /&8 % <*/" %112 #
%&' .11&8 # %!2 18 #' 188 .. #1&#'

I*x "

8'*&8 % 11& %C A+ &A 82&"')1%
) & &I )% % 1k >
) ) 8| I# 8 % 1!&8'% !

WIM1I&#" %

& I /&8 % %&
% I>")M 1%+ &% .

$111& % ++&%* %S %! (+"1% >

"H 1% (%4$'&

L8N

*x 1

") O k. 11) # %" o6l
) &TSA% &
%" & % &. W& .* .
>06 [mwRn L,
8L (+ &

8+ %% Y (+1%) "I¥)
'CIA %1"(A & A ++" %! '8 '1>
M) &8 %™'$ 8+&! % &
) KO L) 184" % "$ &
)&% A ++" & ). # )% 8*
"% L H&I> # 18&$8 %

8" "11&82'.) 2%, ..
1"(2" ). # 118 $%&) %! ™

0! (+"1% 188! 18+! %.'&l.
*8 (% %A"™!> #8!& %8 %!2

%! .& % & *.%!8 & "%1&S
"$1&I8% 1. >% %, 1&H % 1™
L'>)& 1&C!

8" & ) S
)% 1++H&%* %$ %! )/ "+ >
'%11&8. & .+ % /"$

"+"%11&8 2. ) 2%, .. . % &P#
%! .. .%%) . %&%N#$!1

>"I111&% E+"%1&8FA.% % ).&) "% 8. A1&'8>I&A . %' )&).")

& +8% . %! % & %A %& .'%")
MIHS )+ %! )% )%

28



PETERBOROUGH

L o
' Data / Inefigence w

Funders i
wilh Mamay Modular Bohach
%% $! +4.(3.%" ( $(
"0611&82'.) 2% ..8I)".'& 1%)1 )+*& "$285% 1"#$2*% % $).'& "
+&1& 11& (+"1% #+*2" A "M 2'.)% "I#$ %! *++1&% % &2*. ..'% /% .
L2 >™ 8+"8 %)) )+%) ") +"%11&8. 111 &7

5#'"" 7 *& #%'% .$.9%8.'& ''"2" %! %!, > )% 81&I8'>)
&# 11"'%!.") & +"%11&8.") % '% % $'8 % '# # *%!8&.

).') &*8.%' .<*:"$

++ $""0 J& #%'% 1"%! . 111&2 .% /" 11&8! $ VY% '%% $+3$11&
>'0% $*

S0 K& H#%'% 18+*% #H+I1>& . '+2" 112 #. ") 21% *+")

N> "% &<*&8 %.!11% &H# %! '#

%" 0 "% #%&*%N>% *%'8& % 'W' .. %! % %>1&: . *) &%"

"L*& 8 &')% %" 188* '%!. " ) #%& .1&!11)%' .
*)&%": " >% )%'. *& %% +& +".

S0 J& #% '% .%'11'& 2" %! >1&: 1&!18% 2.% +1..2" "I'Wp!.1&!8"
*82 & 11 ['& 1*. +"%11&8. " & <* & )A 8" # . %' 11 %&*"'$ 812" >1&: &.

$$("0 F& #%'%N%  1&.%&* %*& ') +"%1!&8.'&! .. 1&H# %!
‘& ). #)'&*) %' )&)2*") *& #["* 11& 8! $A &)
F++18%2"%$')'81& 11 % & 1 1& #.%')&) +"%11&8. ">,
% & )/)*™. %!)/"I+')2*") >. & . ") +&D* %. ;& ('8+" %

11& 18 +"%1!&8.

29



L (! +4

*%IB& (+ %%!.'& '# # *%I8& >™ 18+'& % & (+& 1
& %% &)HW" %&%!.>% |8 &I&H# "% 1. * . 8Cl"') '$A
25 L& KT 18 % | )/ &L &K %&
'$8 %.
| % . 1% (%A% %& .%! %! 188 ..! #8)" )% 1 "4& & !
% (%4$'&A% >).+&"))+%! 11 1" (2 A "2" ) ) # %"

% I .>™2 LM 28Il * . .
L +"61188 2'. ) %&' . 11&8'% ! > ™2 M # #* # 5. *&& %% I"H#S$
Y > L &% &) 287

II!))I%I

CITHS% S

1&&"" 1 191 % 11& +*&+. "#$% | "IH#$

I>91+9% 1 1118 (.% #2*. .. '++" %!
/&Ill++ #I))*+II I%) !&C! %III I+|2ll%

2%!& E!'& % % )F '++&!" %! % " #$ !
> #. %! 1% " "% &%/ ++&! "1& 8+'.. #% 8'(8*8
N+% ! 11 '++&+& % ') Y%&% # S . " %) +¥2" ") +"%11&8. %! ' 7
!Illllz!&l%!
#" #
"2 %)
;u(2 n %$
A &!")I% &+8&% & 1 "&")$2 >l& CHWNHY &% ) &N )% .
& A%E&™ #')% .% # ") % I"I# . % ') %1$% ! % '%>""2& #% 2##.%
2 1%%'% ™ "') % *%8& . 2 ) # % & %')t+& .. #
2%, L &<*&8 %. 1811% . '&"'$ ! J& LI % ) "%/

‘& % %*& 2"1>7

30



%% '&%!11% . ) "%/ '& % %*& .%. % >1&)5.") # *%I8&&™"%!. +
8'#8 %? @+"%1I&8A " .1l1& 18 .. %&™ %! % %&%#$'. % !111&.7

grz" " .
< T1I#&€&'%! %8 % '# # *%I8& )
'$ %HEW! >% 1% & "I*) 2.) %"

) "%/ '& % %*& & W ..% '% 11& ./ &"$'& %! IBA"H $)% ") %",
ST 0™ )0%!2 %)%l &% &% *%! 8&+&! ...  %HE%! "$&>"
&% 1">11)% &1 % 1&# % !A1& 18 (% #.$.%8. %! >+"%1I&8.A !
% '%' B! )*+/>11 *%I8& '2" /)
1& )% "1 % 1%06*& )'%'81)">"2 +&I/) ) I8+ # % &+&.
& % %*& ') 11&8%! /&' +&%. % 18 #8!%.

31



60 ! 123 3
>0 I"H$ . 1"$! "8 %Il &'% #'1"
"€ % % | % 81.9% .1+ % '%)A>"). #
1> )" /&' H" )1 (2" 1% 18 %S
1% &'% '81& 1" (2" >1&11& 1&"" & 2*.
€)' &L+ 1+ AH&! LA FU*& ) HI &

% I"HS+"%11&8. ")) # %" ++&I . 1&
% )I*8 %

I>/&A > % +&I12"8 . (+&..)1&18 % l++
% I"HS2 18. "'&T 0% F06>") # A,
&' #'$ 1+ % I"HS'& % %r&A"™ 1%
1"(2"A& 4. 1&H ‘%1 . >"1"1&2
V40 % 111> #H+&!

81/.%!2 18 "'188..1 #1&# .'%!
1& %! %& .'%!.11& % C A2* ...A

% IM#S>"™I11& %! #&*+. % &# % %!!".

L&) > I+H&%* % L 11& % &2I&H -
11 %/ * ') .'& #11)%' ') % '#" %$ %
HHI&Y%* % . 1% &>1&). % >"2 +1.2" 1

&' '8+&) 1)&..% A

FH+" &) &% &.

(2" A +"%11&8 2'. ) 2*.
) %

) % .
ST+ 1061 %,
IALI& (8+"ABN& % I"#$)!.
LH&L L > ) ol SI&:
%! *& % ' (+'1% % .
YLK L TH "% &

1% +&+ %/ % 8+&% 1
& %&)A+"%11&82'.)")

& % '%/.'8)'% &'% #'8l&

>IIII

A% IHE>"™2 * )%l &)*

. 118)&

%! >1&: 1" (2"$ %! 8+&Y "))/ "+ >
"I&SI11% . %&%HS>™ 2" %

1& +1)<* "$%! >%&'%.")

1&  %!2 18 '1%"$) # %" 1&H %!

> % 1#& &L
&&
2" % 21/ /.1 5. 1*%*& % !"I#$ ")t >™ (2% % 1M> #
‘&% & .% .7
%>"2).#)>% % (+ %%!!11 '#
% >" 1" (2" H %!+ >% < % +%) #
%>un |2||.&/ .%I%I& l+&A2%%&l )1'%&
| 5++18% % 21/ +& +'. >"™1%)8 %' "$ # % >'$ >

11%>'& ). & .'& 1.*8)")+)1I&

SV IH % 1M >) 8 9% )IMIHS %
+H&%LIT % IMHS'& % %r& > #
2% L 1) 2 % )&/ H#1& 11&% '#

> '++&1 >
% I"#$ 1 7

&# % 8&# 1%

%C 1%&2%% ! ') I"218'% !
111 m8) ")) #%"8)!

& +& $ +& . A+&% A+
H%> #%>2)/"+8 % +&' % .
") 184406 #'& % %*&

1&1&. % *&& % '++" "% !

%."1>% % 2*. ..'& % %*&A')%

|++&!|

1M™> #'%%& 2*% . %!

32



| *++H&% % 2U/A % M) L1.>™ "H >0 % 1LMI> #4& +'.7

% )11 %. % & %% ‘&% !1 %. % I"#$ |
% I"ES | L <+1&% 1" (2" %$') #
> nn I)!+% % !ll!#$ % l% > nn I2II L} >) &l # !1 .*++ll &. !1 mmn . C i %!
!8+ % ! rn / n +Ill$ # 1 II)
S™EL 0 IMHS 1 >0 ;1> 11 )I"+8 %. % >)&
8'&: %
%$! + 4
"L +& +".".9%)'21 ' 1%2 )"/ &) % &I*# %&) % ! "%  I"HS +&1)* %.

) 1898 %*&  1&)&%!1 "%'% % .'& % %*& >" .%&%H# "™$." %'"8%)
*82 & 11 "I¥) +"%11&8. ") %II". %. 11& 2% ") #  A)H%C #A') (+. # >.&/ .
| % '%A 1881 >% 8'$.&/ 18+ A 1" 06 18 % . Y *.%I18 &.A

33



1%'% %&.')'./& &<*&8 % %! &)* L%.A" %&t+&. #&) >% '
" 1))/M+8 % +M%1I&8 L '%%& %/ 1+% ! %!.%'"%% '&%H!11% % IM#™
‘& % %*&  +"%1!1&8 ). %! /7

)" 1&$

02 %& %I".')+& % .11&)#%C'%! '
11 $') 11 %/ .1

1881 ++&!' .')% I"# . %! 8+&! %
>. & )"/&$

184" >0 “++&I+& % " /" 11 . *& %S ") )%' %' )'&).
2" 11% Y %% I1E+ F>% % 1% 11)/"+8 %') % &+& .

1'%*& .
.2')!1 % +"%1!1&8 %!

%! 8%*& 1.$.%8!11+&)*%."). &/
)" 1&# & %[ %$
2"%$ %! 111 & &+))/"+8 % 11 '++" "% L) 42" %$ %! .'% .1$ .+ 1

"™ &8 %2* .."%/% .

$2"7$') &4 ! + 4
%)) /"8 % +"%1188 11&

V2 %&™ #™.1& 18 ') %.'
18 %8 . %&%WHS>"+" M 1& 18 %% '&%I!1 5.% I'I#$
++&!I"
%&!)* % ! 11 " 11& 5. +"%11&8 +2"%  $>"+&1) % %!I". % *+! >
182 ) * ")/"48 % %'8.'))/"+8 % +'8% & >"™2# %! 2*"A
11 %. ++" "% ! +1&%1"! & *"%' %

PI"Y%A %#H&E'% ') &% !™. % 8B!& %$
4" %! +"%11&8 ' 111&" 188! % &1' 1 1&2*. .. * & 11&% 8BI&%$!11% &
% I"#$&<*&8 %.

18 11% 81.% '++™ #'+ %.11 ™ .11& 1! & & 4" )2"1>7

(+ 0 ""85#"" $ (
"I 18 TR M) 20 )A 11968 . '&I ?T@+&)* % .8'. %
T2 *&S L)% &I 281>, &% ' $ % 8')'%'$"'%! 2.52B % %!
%E& %! %' @ .& ")>"% ".1 1& ++11&21% )&)') ')
061 *HER)), % 8

L% &)'% % &IH 8'&% +! .') %'2" %.
$'&>% | *++H&W%I&+&IL 1™ &/ . &< &)1&!8 +&I*F % . *.) 2%
I&H# %1 &I*) % >1&") )% &11& .+ %+ %! )% >% >)&% I"4S$
)IM48 %, X > 1 mg)t ) % %& %!l #
+ (4% & " " ((4
8.9 I18+™ #&"1 11& %! ")14% " 1! & . % *+&1& 1.$%8!11"
W7 2% %1 2501 1& 18/ 2" bl 2% $1 o+ (HAN)%L 2"
"> & >% 111% . "1) + %#&%! %! "8 Y% . 8+'SA " .11& . %
"G "SI 2 +& Y% H&)>% 'S ORI Ol 2% 9% 0%
"B 060 >' 0% %! |48
+ (4% $) & ((4
8"&"SA.% ") # %&+&. " K+"%1 188111 & #A " .11& '.'<*&)"
mEH ) U )M+ & LMIS # 118 >& "+ &A"28& .') -D. (% 11&"
>) &' # 11 +&IH&'S8 # " #¥H ) +"%11&8.A " H&+))M+8 %11
%H&'Y%!. 0" ".11& )/"+8 % . 1% $%2 18 *2<*%I* A% & ' "&H
g ) [+ & 1 .$.9% 8% #¥8 % > 2 2"l U M) & &
2% & 1*1& +&Y% & +>% F++" &@ )% <% %. +"%1I&8 !/ & %
18 #$'&.

34



(+ (9 $) &$&" $ "7 +" 0p " &’""u(

2" %$111&)2% " .11& %! &'% *.%!8 ) S1&1MSAI2B %. ') 1 ). > % %0
& *& %I8I& (+ ./ K *1& )/"+ 8% .& "% % +)$')
1% 11 %/ )"/&$11% & ')+"%ll& 81> 1 "%% #' 11 %
061 )/ "4+8 % +&! .. % 8)*8 % &S

Y %$"(9 & $ 4 4 +! [ 44 %( 4 ()"

&' %" 4 (

"1 & MAMIH#S% %, |1 #&% | 14% 1 A ' 8 %8l%!1 5.
88)'% *%I8&.8& ).>% 1% . # 1° % K & )/"+8 %

2" +.9%(" (( &&" " (

" 118 K& 18 +&Y) . 1&'8 S1&: % &I > 2% L H2M0p Lt2
L1"Y00) 1 %! 1881 +"%1I&BA & )* #)+ ) Syt o2k
W01 TS 2106 L 2 1 1) CH% + %) " %&l +&1))
1% ™18 K& 18 +"011&8] 1% &. ' 2 D) % K *"I&
MHRH ) O +706118&8] $% 81& ' 2 2144 % | &2F"% "> & ')) +'$ % #&'%)
>06 % +"0%11&81> "% "H# $'++. ' H%!I /&S #)H#& .H2 %#&%)>% %
+"01I&8A %Il . L 1> % )H&'SI&" 1

%&& "

"%) +"%61188 2. ) '& % %*& )!. 5% B*.% 111& % I"# ™ 1++I&%* % .')
NORH . 1& T %I R ol $%81111% %/ .')
Y/ & L 18+ )M+ % & +&!)* %. NY.& L % %1188 IS #
196 &* & 11% .8 +"%11&8 %!" ..% '% '+ 2"%$ )&% %&) %! " +&!*& 8 %
)0 AL % . I&H %6 1. SI*) 1% /' ' %l12& #% &

%1 ') 1* %™ %$ %! ')A %*&A% % C
"o Ik > HY % %18 & +"%11&8 % %. '&%A % %&% #$ . 2
). H )% H% &S %l # Fe+" & & >™2'.8" *82&111% &
M%) 21 ) LIRS, 1) > 2 T U | % Y > "18+"8 % % *.%%!8 & +"%11&8
> %8 06'% ' 106 * 0l (+'1% 8 &# H+&N*%.'). &1 % '%
*6I8&.& ') 11 $ " %)+"%1 188.> "™ 2 %$+1 ) 2% % "&#
188* %$ 11 18+ ') )/)*". &L % # "2 %% 25N ) )
+&1)*%.'). &1 .1 %l+11% 8
111& ('8+" %! )I11% .+ %&*8 1 > %. %! *&/ $ %. *%I8 &. ! '
+8% *"& .* % 8#%.8+'$) ) WIH %l % ".A& 18 ++('#')
)> ") 0618 & <&I S+ %! %% . 2 2% ') %)% & % 1% &
)1 &<F&. " %! %! F++1806 8I& 18+" (") 1" /&8 % .+ 1

"% /%$ %8%) ) %!)/"+% % +2" %$! % 11& 18+"%11&8>% &!')KI&
1% & +'&% &.

35



n %
"% *H# % 8+I&%'

+&% 11" '& % %*&™ '++&!" %! %

%&%>% 1% &% !"#$.%.>% %

") +M"%LI&8 > " 1% % .18 M 2%, L.
"8 %.11% "#$ %% > % %
& % %*&"+& +".8%2 .%2".)'%%

2 &)%H% "%% #
%' % " +"%11&8 1" | .
)/"1+8 %

). . 11& )
L +&% ') 8I& )

11'.%&% # +"%1!&8 11&
"I#$ %'

|*

"1%2 1/ &%'%) % 8*.% 1!&8
% .% & >% +"%1!&8>"""# ")
")>% +'&% & I1&H# %!

&<*&8 %.'&L..% &# %!
&+ &% >% % ') "%1!&8
2# #11% %& .%!")% . 8%%
[y 2% '&N%!." %) 11 & %A
%") %N&t&. & % W& .

36



"% 1" & (

11> #+&  +".'& +&41.) %l #*) % )" /&S 11 % %&'% #$
"HY>% 8)& % I"HS++&! ') /& 8 %-#%" & +&
X 1%

&/ & -"1&$ 8+&1/8 %

8+&1 [.2" %$') W& +& $

2" 2% . %&' .11&8'% !

2" % )"/&$I11% '&H% +&% # 1)

"1%); &%

"%11&8 ')
1&".%&* %*& ;&
2" 2$)1*"%
"2ty 1t (2"

& % %+&"$-&/
.18+ (1) 81& %' )&).)

% #I& . A& ™. ) 1IN )% " 10 |
2.)8 . #'& % %*&
+ %')&).

37

&>
.7



“%'') 11&8'% ! )

11&8% ! "'#8 %' 2" #') *++l&% /1% %!
2™ #A M1 %! ) H#HEH# %! 11)%
1&) #11)%". %. ' %&" &# .% &
& +'& $')+*2" ['M2"%$!1)%'
‘&% &' ..%I)%'>% % . *& +"%1!&8

*& ') 18+""' %%
-8') # .9%"/" 11 18+"" % 8.%. %/ $.%8.
IS HE& ' &M/ IL1" (2" %S BI& # & @ "% I"#$ !"$% 81.%. .%/
$.9%8.>™2 *2B %E&.%& %)F "..1 '%!
%1 )% >™2 %I&) . +'&% "$ 1&!8 1% & )%
&S . 1) &2 " (*. %I &) L& +&1/. !

& ') /&8 %"™$ .*%' 2"

/&8 %™ 8+ %>"2 18 '11&8" +'&% !1 % I"#$." %! +&! ..
1&".%8&* %*& 1& H!*%.1*& #/')11& %L'.' & 5'++&!" .%! *&
8'(8*8 11 $!11I*& 1&.%&* %*&
" %H&) &#S ! *8+% ! % &I*H % " %")/ &%*™
.>% % *"% 8% '8!1 &I8 2! .%$" )/ . 11& 81.% *. &.

&/ 2% '%" %11 > & +? @

%"%$') 188)%.) .I"*%!.>"2 % 1&% ! 1&

N+% ! 11" % &+&. >) [/ >11% !"#$ H . *++1&% #2* .. '+2"% .
&% &% ' .+ 1 .$.%8.

1) +'&%8 %™ .11%>'& 2*)# %.

& ..M 22"% '1&) >% % | /&8 % & -.#

%' )&)7 %%+.7KK>>>#I/*K. & 8 *"

5%$ " (

V&S 2 #F %l %& A% %) *. +&I)* %.%'%8 %% '& % %*&"+& +".
& LIS % ) %/ & % %t ) H& 2> )> M2 K 01) " & %
18%+" 11:$1% % 1™ +2" % .J

% ''#8 %
%/ %$ '#8 %

LOUH8 %

+18%. ') . 21'&).

%&™ 1™ )Y I"™2I8'% |

12" 4+

DI>")# '"'#8 %

WHEW). #' H#!? @

%8 0% HB %M %&* %*& ) %' I""21&'% !

+HRIH& Y "
%8 "

%H#&! ' & K K-

" 1881 % . ) 11%>'& +2"% .1&18% > ) & +"%11&8 !.$.%8

38



%' 8#&%! 1 &"I'%A') )"$

&  <*%.') 1% %.1&!18 (% # 1
+H+"% 1 11)%' %! % 1& +"%11&8 1&
11& 1&)11&™ %A 1% %A ". % 1!

WHEW! . & # >™2 8+"8

I+|2 n % i . # > nn I2II / >. !1 & n

). 218) #') & +1&% # '+2" % . 1&!8 & %'
A4

1% 8 #!".11* #'.8™ *82&!1 8!
2%, . %!l "™M$&". % +1% %M1 %
1% .2 % % ™ 11& #'B! )*+/ >
) LI >&% /% % MM OI8S
&"%) +2"% .%'% 8%>. %! (+"1% %

39

"TA H&% & 18+ A )/)A

XL $%8. > +&) T %
+"061188>"™ 2 18 % 8% & .$.% 8
IS 8+ 8 %' |

%) +&% 1% & +"%1!&8.
I'%)% %!2 *&1')/"% +"%1!&8.
) 1&+&'% .$.% 8. +&12'2"¢ %

)& "1*) +"%11&8. %! F++1&%
)% %'% . M28% * " 2 1%.
1" % C %&*# %! .%&%# #*) #
1#& 2">.1>..18 11% )%
&*# %. "*)'& % %*&7



& % %*& &1& 8)"2">. %)) LRI 06l "+ 8 )% .%6&'% #$
) 1. %)l L% >I&1M>')2%") # 2" L& <*&) 18)&%!8:) LI,
21506 8' ' # )%

40



ST A

L % 81.9% 8+HI&Y' % +&% 1% ) .| +& & )%l > & )%
I&# % . )%!> & % .).%&2*%) :$ %1 %) &% )% 11&8'%! 1">
&<*&) 18&)&%!)"/& ' '+2"%$

(' 4

1% . 19%+..2" %!'&&/ '% "' '& % %*& > & . #' 18+ %. ' 2 . #)
1> & +')&.+41.2"%$1I& #.% #A.%' )& ). #').%& # ' %$+ 11)%A .18
UL - >M2 &<&)WI& ! M) .S & . & 18)."&.. .$.%8.
' (

1Y% 1 11" 2" %$ % )#%"'& % %*& >™2 % Y6I&H ') & %& /"1

)% % . 8+1&% % %! 1.)&> & ') I>)1
25 .>"™2 %I&)A%  %&L1' . % &I*# >
)% )&).*.)11& % & '# 2%> 18+

($IE) s
&Y% 8%& #'))1 ) %&'# %)

) * )&% AT #%! L H%. ') +&
2% ) .1,
L} III( ll,%ll

8'.28> .%!&)") 18+*06) )% ' 2

* 0618 &.A +&Y% & 1&% >)&+¥2" %)
& H)% & %&'%N)..%. )% %% B
% &1 AX %! +&I181%)2$ -

$$9 ;" ()<

2" N&) %! ) %& "% ! 11 )% 2 %>
' )'&) 11&8'%.A 1>/ &% . 18+ % ' "
% &) 1% 11+ %' )& %&1" A&’

% % %&L'.11% 18+ %.% $ %& %>
o

% (%&™ %&L' %! A> & *%I8
L% )%A+&)* %.'). & . % .11

%' )'&).A 11&8%. ') +&I%! I".'& '& 1*"™$ 11"
& 188 )Y%!.A &) & %! +&!/) % 2 .% /™

&% &) %' ">"2 +&U))! % "% /% .’
& % %*& ') 11&89%! &' )I*8 %. %

41

1& % %$+.11)% & <*&)2$ %
% .>"2" .)')% 11&8'%.
%. % )#%"'& % %*&

&). 2" Y% %2 &)"$' ..)
) %/ +1>8A> ' %*& )&/

) %&2*%)A> % & % & "BA & %!
& .2 "+'&% & 1!+
& 8)'[M2" L #I+ %' )&)

$.%8.". ) “%' .1 1>

+ %! %&' "% )% > & !8+!
162 '#)%!" 1881)% *+)'% .
%

%.

&A F++" &) +8% & >™
+8% *"& 8+I&%' % '% % & %
1>)'% % ."$&A 11&8) 2% -

)l 4%.21 )%'") % &+&.
% > *++18% % . .96& % #$



L ((

%&'% #$ )8+ +&1/) .. <* 11 # "I"% 1% . % % > " %"
% &I+ #') % &% ! 11% -#%" & % %*& ')-'%' 1)"A %! % %'&H % "I¥)
"%5118&8 .%'%

0"%8* 11% %&N#SE>"2 )/"I+) % &!* #)+% ! 11" #" 8% NI"I#S
+" )"%& % &+HE&WA'N% "% % Y% ME&<*& " #"[".%&* W& ')+ #
1'% /% .

+L#H&) T %Y %&* %*& 11& % % "#$ %&' . 11&8'% ! .%'# A
#"#% #8Bl&"+ %..* 7

8+"8 %% ! 11% >)%' 8)"

962" . H%&' %! F++1&% 18+ %.

8+"8 %% ! 11" " :))/"+8 % +"%11& 8
| 42" %$) "/ &$ 1818 1& +"%11&8

)% 1L +H2"%$) " /&S$') (% # 18 +H % &%&S % >" 11&8 " 1%%*&
18+ %11 '++" %1 &IN8'+ +" #
L -#%" & .1188'% ! ' 2 *88'& )L s 7
| &  7T+&H&'S8 . % *+A 11&8'% ! #% & #A'"S.. ') /")%!

! 7&1 8 %') %&%N! 11% '& % %*& ") )% 8)"A2.)! %
"% 18.11% &+'& +".

7." %1 11 1&.9%&* %*& A +"%1I&8.A +&I)* %8+ %.')% I"I# .
%I1*1"% '+2"% .&<*&)25% &1 ) '& % %*& ') )% 8!)"

I 7'&1>') %&%! 11% '& % %*& ")) %' 8)"A2.)! I
% I"EA") H%)% )" #%)%& 8 % + 1.11%&.%!
Yo+ )% 1&)& > ' w2 %$ ' 2 )"I&) % >'& % %r&A
% # %' 1% $%8)+) .')% "&b .
Y& 7T %% % )/"+8 %1% >'& % %&A ')) 188..1 #11
(% # .$.%8.A%&H %! 18+" %! 11 +2"  %$)"/&$A& % &S %!1% % "
%& . % !" 18+ %.')"#$% I'H#S$) 18 8.1 #111 $%S8.
+.8+. . %&%/ &1 8 %1% - H%" & % %*& '))%' 8"
WM . H# 1 %2 % )). #.1%" ®%"$2 ) %&8 )
1&18% 1"%.% )% ")*)&%') #> > "D H )% &I % . +&I L >™
2" AR + %*& %!2 )% &8 ) % % &11& 8:.. . %I&/. ) *+)%
% ). #..*)&%' ) # &'..A) .1.' & 8)')* &% %N$) &'.. % .
") %! %'&% > % ')&'1%'& % %*& '))%'8 N"')&1 % . % &*# % +'..
DM N) F+HI&%. % +& +" . I1E"'& 28) HFE )" %I2# %

%&' . 11&8'% ! >% "% ( ../ +& +'&'%!&$ "' "$.

42



L%$T)) .+ 11L& % &I %
%12 1" (2" )& 4./ %Il # # '#
% )I1% +'..A*%I8& ).') (+ %%
HAYER" (+ %%!. &' % *%!
1" (2" -#%" "%11&8 & % %*&

I &

&+& +'. 11% &8+ . +& +™$2!
%1% . % .+ & %K %) NI>&). 1S
A&I>#% 188%! %'%1 ). %! %
&<*8&) % %& %! +2"% %! % >-#

(% #"#$! .

$ %% % .+ & % 8&H#H #

*)&.%') #%

%III lll%l!&8 1 ) +||I

&8+ +' # P&H. % & %
1% %2 K& #
L.>™ 1% * %! /1" '%'1'%

8&2. -.# #' '# &"$
%M T ## &) L

% 106 (%A&.'& ')+" #

(% #.%*%! >%

#11&% "% /% .
#%!) 188 ..

>S).# )+

&<*&8 %.1&!18 *%I8 &1 *) #% & #

L 1181881 &AMIHE) ) &% ) #11 (% # $.%8.)% &
W20 -1 #% -#%"2." '%% L0 L BH&Y % %> % '+'2" %$
8+0%12 &/ >)')*)%) "H#% 1% *&& %% : #

$H % &/ > H% +2"%$ 8+ . %! &1.%"')/")% % 8++ #11
* 0618 &. %! . & . %! '+2"% .2'.)! % I0/6+*06, 1""0% )

F06+%06. 1&18 % . +'. '& % & 11& *+)%.% 1% '+2"%$8+') %& .%! +"

1&2*™) # >-#%" "%1I&8 '+2"% .")

L+ 119 &I+ 1%, .1 )I*8 0 #2
)% #% '& % %*& '))%' 8) " 11& %
& Y'&H %) WI>'&). % &Y% #% *)&%') #11
12" %% 8'+

+0.11&% . +'. '& % &11& % '+2"
&I+ $H % &I>H% &
I")% % 8++ #11 *%!8&. %!.& .%!"'
% I"'#$

&1.)W&HY%'& % %*& . 1) ¥
U TA) % IMHS') %) &%) %

43

% #)1> (% #1 .

L&) & > #Y)
>+"061188 "% /% . % .+
% >+"%1I&8A2.)! % *+)%)

%$ 8+ )%& . %! +" )1 ) %
% %*& '))%' 8))" . %! &/.%")
+2"% A% >'$ %! +"%11&8 . &/ #

11% )I8" .112*. _A)Y%WA
#+.2%> >'0% . *&& W"$ +"



>0 (% #.$.%8.)% ).&)%E&H%'& %  %r& .>™ "+%l!) %1$%
H2U0% L ))2$% %&H%'& % %*& ') )% &8 > % &'$ (% #

1% % 1™ %$ ' +&1/) '2." 11&)1*8 % 2% L&, ‘& % %r& . I¥)
2 IM0G | H 106 A KHHI&Y ##F) ) H#I& CIL) L1210 > 9 & %!
25" 2 41 18+ %, 1&&*. 188& "1& 18 8% %$! . % +&Y) % >
w2 0$ 0 & 4 1 1% %!™M%S$ ). %!2 2% "%A % '& % %*& .!*") 11&8
W) /M8 % %'8. 2% % '%*& ') % & %1 11% &<*&) '+2"%$> % 1*%
+& . &2 # 8+"8 %% ! % I"# .

&1.))% 81)". ¥ %" %! I* 9% % 011 270 1) 2% L&,
) K& % . & F+HI&Y%) > % )% .%6&* %*& . % '%'& . '%*&™S$ * %) %! % &

+F&H! L+ 2"

1"06+%06. 1&18 % . +'. '& % & 11& ' *+)% )'& % %*& '))% 8N"")
)+ 06) 2%, . &*".

S+ L0 &IV L 21K06 0 # &I+ &'% % I"# . 11&
"W). O # 188* %$1& 188 & " 18+ %. %! 1%'1"'& % %*& '+2"% .')
"0 #4&1)* % 1'8" . 11&2 .41 )/"1+8 % %/% . % .+ '& %E&#H %)
%I>'&). 140 #% '& % %*& >% 8+"8 %' %! !
1406, 11& % . +'. '& % & 11& % *+)%) & % %*& '))%' 81"
“$1M0618 % ..%% .%!8(8. % +&+ 18% 1 11% '& % %*& >
CL2°82 1T 2$4& 2606 1% % 1T %S &% &> %S+ M$27
% . 2" %S H & 2% . '+2" %$A & . % .+ 1 %! 3
1# & A).' *%2" 18+ % (.%> "% &8 %% )AI&?2

&'1'2"S ) +% ) %! )! .13

0& .+ 1 1* %!™%$ .&<*&)A' "++&!+ &'% 1'8"$11% I"H#$1+% 1. . 1+
2 ) %1)

I06+%06 1&18% . +'. .% &11& '." %! 11 188* %$') 188 & "
I8+ %.A 182 )>% '.%11% I"#$1'8" A> %lH% & ' 1F1"
2" 068! % &IN8+

44



L 110% &1)8+ L21%06) %' ") +& 1& %
11&% .+ '& % *+)'%)'& % %*&A% %
%&' . % ! +"

: $ *%+*%
++&IH+& % "$ 8 H . &) . &/
" 11&

% ..%#%# .%!')%&8 '>l&:
% &&*+% !

F2.9% %™ "8 %1% .+'. >"27

% &'%! I1'+" 118 2%") #%
% 18&)&"$ &'% ! 11%
(% #.$.%8. +" >™
% 1&".%

)%l) ) %

YA#I™I119% .+ L +&H8'% [ >11 1>
mn ( .% # .$.% 8. > LLLL) I/ % & I+l2 n % i +

> 18
>'& % %*& '))

Y% 11&% 8+"8 %'%!  +%%.
'S " % 1A% )% 8)"') %

2" 1&) & 11 8+"8 %% ! >
>"%.:#%!)"/&.# 1" "% '&"$

. %
'%'8)"')) 188..1 #11
2.%'++&!" 11& ' . %! 11

% >'& % %& >™22*"%') I>
. %)2%% & +"%1!&8

% . &% "% '%%& .%! . 1*$ 18+" % )A™) #.# 1 "% +.% %N& . %! 11!&% %!)

"0 & % .$.9% 8 1&18 %&' . % | ™ 18+ 9%, *
>™oag 11 % % >'& % %~
I#Il%$

%&' %! +" )2 &/.)")) + )

)) %! &'% '81& )% ")/ >11%&" . %!
.8 %I TH.%'%>" )% 2 8) %!
).%!2 8 % ) % 9%&8S8.!*)"I2

&% &BI& A% +" " MUI* % % I"#S.
18+ %. ' 2 11#&)A *%!8.)")2*"%

' ) .*++!&% # l+l2 n % . 2 |8 |/| |||2n +
+1 %.'%> (% #.$%8.>"2 >% )!
8 1&8 . !"#& *

) %! 11%8 # %! % . +" >™ 2" '8I&
) %1% #> & (% # 1%& % 1% 11& % &8
11&% 1%&'% ).%!2 )%&8 )A% .>™
12 )% &8 )*%"'8'*&8 % I!1/" %$?
PR & "%, 1&18 %™ % +. 18+" %) . >
"N H%T LM% 11 1% )& .

*%+*% 1&!18% . +'. . % &1!1& '+" >

27%/% .&"%)2$)+) .@> >"&.
& % %*& ')) 188..1 #I1 (% #"#S

45

L2.%& %! S & ;& %! ) % .

& 1&!18% !"%. %A B +'&). # '&) >!

>0 )% ")'"S. . 11% % +.

"8+ %> ) %12 2%
(Y% #'++" %1 .> & 1* %!
'&& ) "%

"%! % . %% 1&& > >

)& H. %1% &%

m i !*Il) "I.! (+ll %II$ .+ 1$ %
IIA% &P*# %! % +! %> & %

"&b " %1 1N8'+ %! 8 &#
%1 ). %2 #/ 1''&) ))%
)% 106 ‘& . 8&H# ') +&1&2"S
%" %&8@ ' 2 )%&8 )2.)!
"UNYK) & % 8% #% ))%A

). &2.% .<* 11 %+,
% % !.%&* %! !11% >
$.% 8.



Y &

L % 8 )/&S+. 11% -# %" %&
& % %*& ')) 188.1 # (% #"#$.$

+%1&% .+'. % +" 11'%/% .

% #$ N8+ % .'21%062%") # >
9%8.") '+2" % .

))*)

% .:$% %% >)%8)"')'& % %*&
" % .% &11& 8+ &%/ % '% .$.%8.
1" %$1 % >+"%LI&SA 1% % '#. .

2K 1) &L H# L% &S 2%,
2)"1&)>% % '++&I+&'% "/"11
%'&% 2 #)14%)')" +%)

902" . #' >-#%" %1188 > " "> 11&
188* %$K 188 & ™ 18+ %.')% )/"+8 % 11'$.+ 1 1* %" %$
)1 18+L %6, 184" 00)A 4+ ) 11 +&IH& A KL 06&)T) &)
11&>'8) /. 2" %$A +& /1*. +'. . 8'$2 &/ . % )% * )% % +2"% A'& % %*&A
)% 81)"A 18+ %')% I"#$." %1.") % 18)& #')+&1& %$ 1

8+'8 %%! 11% >'& % %*&

% )"/&S$!1 11#&)1& *.%!8.)

I06+%06 1818 % . +'. . % 18+"9% ! 11 % 'S %& . % | 1&18 % *&& % "H#'$
% I"I#S .90 %! % 1*06%& %'&H % ) # %" +18BL .. 1*)+&1) % % I"#S$
1%)% | 11& 1+ &% #% 2% .. ' '#"' )) # %" SI&MA 2. ) ¥+ H "
&I A)H %" % 1M L) HH&IH& % ) #

)% ™SA % & H#' &) % &M % )"
& <*&) % &I 1% % 1&H# %1 1&) & %! 1"
TIR )01 L > 0pl 105 * H&IS #') #

[&$+&! .. )% %&' .11&8'% !
"%'% )"/&$!11% &!N8'+>"+&!/)
#)H# N I&H %!

46



. %&%NHS ') & "% ) ) # %" %&' .11&8'% !
++1&%* %$ 1!&

>'$ > + 14" ) +'&% & >1& %H % &
#<MMUNS. & .

4% % 8!.% 1&!8 %
Ill$ &. !*%ll ) 2 l|!>

%&'% #$ 2*.
"$%>111 %

%% &) "™$)11& %"$ 2% 1> %)"/& . & .
L% >™&1&BI& %) HWN" %' %) . %!

. H >
III$ &. &III%

1% +*& "$ '21*% % !"#$ % .°
1m™> #
"I*) - # %™ %&' .11&8'%! >™)1 %

%!)"/& 11 %A 1.% 11 %/ ")

"Ll 0bt 4 &L %
)& %"$ %! ") % I"#S$

" %.A 188* % .") I+"

E(+ %%!.F

&#' %! ")-"1&$ E(*%!'F
"0%11&8.") % &1' . E !.$.%8F
1&".%&* %*& ') I"#$ E '2"F

"(%&" +

& .. .%'%>"%% & '& ++1&%* % .

8+"8 %% ! >™ 1% ">'$.2 ' "$1& 1811&

HC&LLTUIL T I&H %! & (
2%, A& .1 % +"%11&8 '8'%% & 1)
8%.")$'& &)%!"A &' +&!

"% ))+&NI1%BAIY% >% '&<*&8

82&."') 11 & % !&# %! .>™
1 '# %C &<*&8 %.%'% .*"l:)
%'8l& %' % ""/".%11>" )%!2 18

8)& ). #.') %&L'. *%.) 111 %1

188* %! %"l I >% /& 4A
'&L.% " %&UWHE>M2& # >
&8/ % .&"" 1 8" 8.>" )

I K #>22.) %" %1 & 1))/ "+
) *8 %.1 "LHAM"N& ). %% .%8 1!
) %> k18 ) .&* % | ' %11 )B*.% %
%% % . >0I". ) ++&I .'& +%)
1& 2% . %I". %I)$A ¥ . 8'"AS™2 &

& #')188* %! 8%&™.>"™2)/"
2'11>% >.")IST)# ) %! 8+
* %18 & >"# 1&!18%
)1 5% % "F '++&!" %! '# 8 '#8 % "> #
%% 9% I"#$')!111&1 )2':'%" '&"$.
> o8& %t x L) LA>2 &
LI % '%8 )" %! 11% &

47

%&%N#$ 0 & /& +

1111 & 1818 ")14% # % .
%'2" +&! .. -H%" % I"#S11& .
BHTA >™2 2" 0l 25 M) 1Ko >
$.)> L &% &% % *&& %
L& . %%!8:) 1. 1&
% %! /1"l % 8$!11% 81.%. &
) %!2 ')4%) %! "> 11& % .+ )
25% % I"I#$

%&'% #3$A %.

1811&9%6'2" *. #)11& % %!I". > %
CY &M &Y L 8 %
%&™ 8"'& . % /&$)'S
118 I"218'% 1 ') & # % '%
%! )+% ' E %&"8%% ' 'F
)L &S #H" L) %I& #
&% .%!2 18 % > 1&8"11& %'11
106 . >>'$. 11518 # % . +1..2"
210 >% ') 8I& >)"$A % %
8!/) %&"$

+)2%% +&#&'88 % '8 %! <* +
% 2 1%.%'%% $')% &
1.2" % +&I#&'88 >™* "E.I>

2'11') % C . % ++1&%* %3$ %! % .%

WH  %.)/"+8 % $" & #
Y% %! *& %11
I, #




n +

&1 1% %1 >™ 4% *# &M | % %& . %! %! % 1*06*& '& % %*&
I>/&A28% )!11% %&%HSA A% K &1 1% %! >"™2'&" %%"
&.82" %! %. *&& % .%'%

D$&".>™ 8&H ') #&'% & 8+&YW' >"2 +"Y1 % 8% % +.%

&I 0 * 11 MK 20) IM0p 1 A > 2 '2") %! >I&: 106 **"$>0% %
2% . %! "+% 88/ 1&!I811*.. #! +&I)* %. ') +&! ... %% : #'21%%
11&8'% ! '). & & ).#

CUH L *88) % # M o 11 "> # 4+ %.7

9" 4)+478& " ( T& 9% (% " >
S 1 H & B* %2 & .41, 2" 11& +&1) #' 01 .) 18 .%&F %*& 0% % &.
11 *0618'% 1 ') "I¥) | %8496 1 A0 $>"" 2 &' #'$& 4. 2" 11& 2*,
+& ... & A%

9" 4) + 4 $ II) n (%&& & ? ( $ II) n ,%(II ((

+4"> S 1" # & B* % &' % %! ' # # 2%, L& <*&8 %.

$>"2 %% /& %& !112*. . %& .1 1&8'% ! % '%/.A) %1$ #!1++1&%* % .
11& %! 8+&!/ %.!1&# %! '). & .

9" 4)+4 """ $,%(" ((( %" ((
"y >I506 B*% *& % '% .%&% #$ ."# )>% % %1% I* "A2+%
% >" (+)+.2"% . 11&2% .. 1'% % &I % * 11 I'#$ 1188 #
I'8)') %&%H# 1/1&'%!. %" '&"S.%'H %&IH 111& # . #%! % '&% 1%
+.. 2"
2% ("&
1& 11 & 1&I8'&L. >™+"$':$&!" % * 11% . %&%HS &
111 & 8% 1061"$ *++1&% ") 1&# I/ WIA2%") %/ . &
&).#') %™ )H%N" % .')H" +& % >% % &%'S.")")+% *
(B+"& ++&1 . % &> ) "$>I& +& % %%+ 11 '++&! %' . %8 A
Y% 1) ) &%) #11% 1&H %! . H06$ %! 2,182 "# ')
VIR ) ORL) [ Y H O ) g 6%&
)"/ &' -# %" %&UHS & <*& . -#H%" ") & +A% .%$+ 11") & +2 #8I&
210" %S 11 ++&!I &% &% ' ' #') + % )& # 1l
Y21 0% 414" )% +&1 A% % ! IHSA % I % . %™ 2" &1
% * 1M -H#%™ %&WHSA .. 1)&$ % % %1% *. . '#

18 (8" A V& >™ )%l 1.)&7

SN L1 8T #1%8% &)1> % .%6&* %+ & 1% )+8%8 % .!% '% .%'11
' &% %! *%!8&8I& ).81& <* :'$
% /. #9%'8.2.)! ""+&11&8" ) 8+ %
&) #81& %&' +'& $%!%!. %'8.". %! % & +&MHE& .. 1% %" 8 %
"2 8&N"$& W C)'&L.% 1&# C'%!
062" # &L 1% %) M H&IHA &L " # &) " 1" %! %' " +&Y% *"&
*

48



M8 4 &

2% "H#$11&% 8 &')8 % )I'HS$
)" 1&) )% 8 & > -H%"') #"
I8+'& % %! % 81.% *
Y&l -/ & 8™ &8 %".& '#
1% 8+ 91 % 2% . %!121% *)&%')’
&"% /[ . -H%" . &H% %% '&%!1%
FIHTA Y & LR SI& #+&' % A%

1% %! $% % " # % &S /.| AW%EH %
I+ &% #8)"? @ . 1% 8+1&% %A % $'&
8+1&%' % %! .9%'&Y%A %! % &% ')')+%
) %1)+&12"8.%'% ' 2 1() >AI&'% "
%E&S' )" H%ES H# +". ' 2# +&™

&H# LM B2% 1. H HIM M) 1% 2
"# % '%8*% 2 )+% ) %! %&' .11&8 . &/
>"™2# % +& .11 '#')8: 8™

!II!#$ > nn I2II % ) # %III !/l% ! ] ) +
8+&1/8 A% !. & .+!.2" 11& %.)"/&$ 8*.

& +H)%!% ).11% 2% .. %. . %!

)
12 4 $ (%"

+"%1!&8 8+"8 %'% ! A2% W& 11% ")
&"% /"$ .%& # %1!I&>'&) '++&!" % &8.11)+

&I %! &8 %™ 1061 )/ "+8 %)!.
1&'8 >1&: . %) 1962 92", ) &' >"

%  +"%1I&8A.* . )%A % .% #A %& #'

&HWWBAW)" /&' )% )& #+&*
ST Kt 0 %&+&. & % %*& )!

)" I&S 11 % %&%HS > 2 &*
> 11& "&WSA L2 (+" ) 2"1>7

1)

% 8% I)HS +& % .% 2. * %
C4& % . +& ))2$'+" #8 % #A> &
Y 9%8%) 188 %8 % 11&% +4& % #I" .
& %8I+ %] 8 % #> & % +&H&.. .&[ >
) %1) *& #' 4& %A% %'S &'%.1

. H#H% 8% N"AE > "> 11& % &'+
>"8 %% 8 88*& ) '.1&% %81&8
&8 %™ 1% * 8+&!/8 %') % #&'%! !
>% .2 #2¥"%'))"/&) .'%"™%8.&
&<*& 8 %.

8% NI"I#S *. . & ™ >I&") +&M#& .. 11"
& +1&% %! +" '), )" &"'.. +&B %
2 %>11F& > 1. )&% ! )11 +&
"% IK&N*% > & ') "% !IKE&N)*% ''#

49

W1 0%+ 11> #9% M

‘& % %*& %! . *++1&% % 2*.

> -H#%" %&%HS . 1MS
&% ‘& * L1MS % ™) L %!
&% A* % L %%" ') 1% 5
P'&#"&2.. A% '# ..8™
)21&2% '# . [)>%

M#$ 2") "HA % % 11*]
& +&!

L1&>'$ 11 >I&: #

. %'&H# %
I>/&%!'N)L"$. . +'&"$. .5 %5.

&R &S+ LK) &L #

"% >%
Il>%%

"L1&% % &8 1&C1A% 8)
. 1&% % &8 + .

. )>$1&I18A % . % ++&!" %!
))& -# %M %&'% #E
# . & 8 %IIIII$

&) ' +"%11&811& . & '# ')
%2 &)$1I& "# 1% %% $
)" & .& .2.)! *%I8&

2.)% 1S &I+ A IS,
S8 0 +&I+L) % &%/ AH"
198" % '% "' % # % +&B % #/ &'
" % )% M8l # +'&%. 1
) )40 1 ‘& 2&1% % %l % & '% %
% 1& )% " V&& # 1&'
8 %

>% % #" &8 % !)I"#$A

11 1" 1 ) +"1$8 %K) / "1+8 %
% %..118% +& %'& ) %1 )
8)A")1I™>) 28 &/ >1&
) )" L&% (% .4& %'&
L) H&Y 1 1L 10 | KH&I)* %

)) +"1$8 % 111 *. 2" $.% 8 % %
8% NIMHS> ™ 2" %
1% +"%11&8 %! ') *& % '%
"% % 2% .. ).')* &

+&IB %A 1% '11& "% 1& .% 8'%

1)) %E+& %F> >™# &™$
%>". % +&B % .+ .1&A 5.A
&' .. % +&WH&.11% +&IB %



1& +&I)* % ') +" % (% .+& % . "> 1
Y11 %SIKIFE > (+&1N)')1&% % &
)& %! )& )B*% 1 .&SI& 1% * "
& .18+ % %&' A4& $'." % +&IB % '
1061 ) +M1$8 %K) /48 % 11>'0% L2 )
Y ] &S %SIKLIE >

8% IMHS>" 1S SI&: 1. 84"
8% #.'& ') &) %! 1&% 1. %% | 1% >
1+ &% . % . 8 % #.')& .+1.2"% .
> 0 +&IB %>"1+&%A% > "+
% >1& /&8 %'# )8! %&%) % L"
WAL Y. >™2 V4% ) )2 18 | |

0 "% %
8.%&M '88828@ (+&
“EH Y%l& "S> &1M™ 2. ) 1&H %! . &
V% &', (+')) % *& %% /&S] %
1+ &% #') (%'$>'%% $'& & .+1.2" 11&

8 % NIMAS I " * S ' % &

L%2" ). "& %S %! % &!".>% T #H"

') 8! .%&'% ) %

&&'I'2" "#.%!2 8) %%
+&IB % % '8 %! "....% +&IB %N.
1 #% +% % ."&)$1I"> # %"
1"$2 BY#)! % & ™ >I&")
[M4)> L& 11 %!

%IL&" A&.+.2"% A'%!.")
&) % '#"8 & >
)& %2 " %S %! % >'$

%! 82) #" +& +".')+&% . %!

& 2%) #5'++&I' ). &2) '&" &
) '%*&

8 &".?2&)*% !> &A &*8

"% &* #+&IB %.11% . '%*&

<F&.% &L %12 )+%) H# %S

+&IB %*)&%').> & % $'&

+&!B %7

##8 % ) [& ) *&)"/&$
&)*% "'H & .06 +&IB %A & .+!.2" 11& )" &$
K I 1 #%& 1"*04 1 18+ 0f " 0
I & */&.+§/I F1#*& "0 ! 18+ 9% > %
| * * ) ! 1. m
&!)*%>& 28;/))2 L &<*&8 %. )8..1
" & % % [& % &'%! 1% +"%11&8.++" %! A
070 YWAY% I"HS') . *& %NS'& % %*&
| ' xR0, 0, m % 1 YA

)" I&SIL - H# %" %&% H#S ' 106 F . 1*
I&H# %1 ™ )& <*& . F2.% % " gI*
% '% +"%11&8 . 2*"% ")) "/ &) '% /&S .Yo'H
A% R+ 061 )% ') ) +%. %! S . 1%. > %

)H&S 2> ) + %.' 2 H" )" &$ +&

"2 18+ %)2%'$ (% & ™
%Il % 1")& %8 %! *&
A&S 1% 11& +*&+. %1% 2% ')

% 2%,

1.7

50



+&N)*% 2" % 2% 1% %!'> "%
+&)  "™I11% . 18+ %. /2 )/
I# &BUE&HWN'& % %*& %% "2 &'

&8 %" .1&% H8)% &8 '+2"%$&<*&8 %

2" 8+%$ L) 'L21"% ! "5 %$
# &$1".%!)"/&

n I) &4 + n %

) - H %™ & % %*&.'& 1% .%'%
(+1% #% >) 1.$%8I11& '+2"% .

18 (B+"AYE #H% %&%HS % >"2 (% )
+U001IZS. L > 2" Ol &I [ #
"Y% # %l.0"M. %8 %8. % #! (%&

% #&I%) 8*"% ) n : !>II )# 2l. > m 2
SIS )HA 8+ %'$))& .. # *%I8&. &

% H#&% ! >% 1% & ""21&%! $.% 8. .*
188* % .K+1&%".>"" "*%!18% & .&. &<
n..2& <%@')' .:>")#2
& <* .%.

%&)* %! 11 ) M "$% " '+2

HHE %% . H' *%I8 &/ SA 2" #& +1&%.
TUB06 MM 061 )06 06l +&1/) L H % %! $
"8 M 1* % 1. >"2Y)) % &IH 1+
& +&) Y11 & Yo+ &t % /. ! L&
&% &')&+&. % #% 8/ .S

'] *9% 2" Al # #+M%11&8 )/ "1+8

51

+"%11&8) "/ &$ 18+ %.'&
"+) %IK! %! % +"%11&8 % %
) A& %2 +&N)F %
' 00&%/ 1.1 *%" % +&!)* %
+ R %1% M) "/ &S % %

+"%11&8 > 1% * %! /" 2%

) %! 1&+1&% I M &% #
#>% %. *%I8 &A ## #2$
"A (% #') 8&# #.I ™

[T l)_!+ % '%)1'%'1&/
)

T %H&%! ). "1 &/
*AM> #% &'%!")%N&: #
&% L% & % &>

"06$>"2 ")) %! % 1& +"%11&8 %!
")) 21'8). %! 2 +&1* )% %))

L& 8+&I #) 18t #

% H& ! >% (% &")%'
)"1&$2$8. # *8&I*. )%

%% 1!"I> #>™2 '++" )7



L+ 4" (" 1" "& (

D$).# +& +".%!12 ++") % )"/&$ 119%  +"%11&8 18+ %,
L1#€%! 1% 1) 0 &/&1".2" "% 1496 1, %) +& 1 & 8'++ # %!
9%')&) +2"% .')12B %. % *.'Il) #% )/"48 %11 *%I8 '+'2" % .
N #% ™18+ %.
&8 %" 8+&!/8 % ;'%*&.>"2 &"". ) '&"$"') 8+&I/) 2% *2. <+ %
)I"48 % % &% . H" +& %.

. %' 8HE%! 11 . %™ 11&8%! 1"$ / &+ #% 18 +"%1I&8 > % *%
Y% )A ' &% 1& && "/ % 11&8'% ! . I*") 2 1Y)
"4 06, 11% ). # 8%.9 +&181% 1*%*& ( % .2"%$ % . 8+&%/  *&
%'% % +"%11&8 8+"8 %'% ! '"IH%&S.% &% # | >A'WEH%'& % %r&"
%%

4 +"%11&8 2* ") <*" %$ 8*.% & 1" % 8+"8 %'%! 2.%+& %

5" $! % 4

HOEM) +&% 1ML L +& %S 2 C*&) %I 2# )"I&$ 11 % - # %"
'S %&%HS' ) % I'HS +&I)* %. ") % '+2"% .% $+&!)

I>/& ")) % ! " +&1)*%. ). & . 1%%.) 11 %Wl ). %) +& /1K "S> 2

1) ) %&S8.11 )'H %'/M)2% .. VA% L >™2 281 %1 2%

20 11& 1%&% & ++&IM™

-# %" %&' .11&8'% ! .2 .% *++1&% ) 2% % *. 111" (2" +&!*& 8 % '++&!I" A

IS f 2" 2% #111881) %S 1& % " %S . & . %2".8 %!11&8>1&:
& 8 %.11&* 25 D /&8 %A * ' ¥ ) )% -#HN" & .

&8 >I& +&I) % .28 2" #% +&I*&8 % 11+& 18+%) 1&.96&* %*& "'
& A "%11&8"." & ') 11%>'& .’ & +&I)* %.

NH%". & & )I&) %E&WI"S% $ Y2 k441806) 281 " 1)

+&!1*& 8 % +&1%!!". % '% & # . % .

mn ! + 4 ( 4

%1 0" 0% &M 8% )IHS ") H8HS % +&) . Y% '% >
K&+ % +"%11&8)/"1+8 %A% .% ') &"". 11 > '+2"%$!%! 5.+"%11&8
)" 4

"061188 IS > ™ +&I) 1 )21( +2 "0b$A )/ "+8 %M % % /& 8 %.
DU #>™ 2" 1 1&81& % '8. %! >I&: &M )11 & % 18+ %. 11 %
7061188 106 | > 06 170 8+ 06| 106 & SI&: %& '8. % +2"%$ . 18+ %)A
L)% &I A% &I % *. & %8 #+& L 118 % "% '+2" %S 18+ %A %
|1 #&% ! ' 2 +&181% ) % &I ' # | %&! "8l L&) %l %

+&1)* %! +"%11&8 /&'8 %

+&I+L) /&8 % .%&% #$ +&!/). "1 % 1! & +*&+! ++&!" 11& 11 #°&'% !
%& -# %" "%11&8 +&!IB %.

52



( 4 $

%) 0" 0 +&14+1)&". 8% )" S 001 2 ++" )& #% % &% /A
HUA A& %2.) 101 )/ "48 % +&! .. 0 % &R 48 LA').&%
%1% # %+&I&%S +2"% .'& ). #  )A2*"%A% .%)')&".)>% '.1&%
WE&BALI*) +& % :$+& +" 110 H " H+&I L%1) "/ & 2% . %% " %$
< "$') &8 %S % %1% & 8% IMHSA . %! *& '#.'&
$ & )11 %'$'&.% /&8 % .+ )8 &>% %

) +"1$8 %K) /"I+8 % +& %.

)+1$8 %6 11') # %" +" %1188 & <* & .2 . % +&' % ++&I' %!8 %' ' '#
LOA&IM ') ¥) O I > & " H# .+ ) & & 1&))  # 1%&I""I#
Y80 xR [ > x4l > [ & 8 %. '#.'12 ++")%!

)% %&' "L 1) & 18&) % ) %' "1l /&$ 11#&% ! '# 8) % % +"%11&8
V&% ) 1&) >% "1™ 8 )%

" 4
&1 >11 (% # '# 8'#8 % +&! ... %! > % &'.8+" #

8 '#8 % '++&!I' . +" A % . +&+1.) %" % .8+" #I/&' +& ..>"™"#
8106 '++&I+& % "$ %! ' H#" ) +"1$8 % 8 % I)!"] #$

11> # 41 %. %" % :$'+ %.11% +&IH1A .8+ # 8 '#8 %
+&) ..

HOHIM IR ? @ . %&!)* )>% 882&.)&> 1818 % 8
+&IB % .%" I")&."). 1&)"/&$% '8
S$8 % "1 %! %&™)+"$8 %. & %1 2%> )21(.")

N 1% &<*&  HH&I™

, -4M$8 % M1 %! &I)*%!)+"1$8 % & % 1. % "% %'&H % %
L&) %1 % 1)) &<*& 11&8™ ++&! /"

&"'. 8'H& .18 '%)>% % )"/&S$ %'8J% . )/)" . ¥ 062"
11&% * .1*".$ & C%! 11 '# '&L. " /&8 %.

4 1&+&N*% ! ) +"1$8 %. - +"1$8 % <*.% 188 72-:@ . 18+"%)J % .
%8 % *88'&..% '#.%!2 )+"$)A) %1)&.:")%.% #
+&1 ... 18+" %)

= -;)*8 %.'& &*"%)%! % 8828&. 11& ++&I/"3 18 .. % .
11& 118896 ! +*&+1 )1 *2. 9611 % 8*.% ' %S ++&I/ %
&"'. -;>™TES ) %1$% &<*&) %! 11& ' 882&

56% ™" U (

" kg Y M&N$ .M %) *B2& 11 "I¥
(% #&<*&) +2"% . % . [%2" %' % >&<*&8 %.>" 8&# /&%
+&NI1% %&%HS %&H&. & % %*& )I*8 % >"2 *.)! CUHY)
) % 1$ # X027 1061 2% O <* %1 % IS) ) ) > 9% |

[ " . % 81.9% '++&+&'% %!8 % % '% &<*& 8 %

18% 8. % >"2 12/ 1% 1>2%04 06 . )™ 100 % H+&Y I1* #4& % ™
% .% #%! 11&8 .%&% #$) .1. %82 " +1*" %I & ).l &$+&B %.!
+"061188 4% | 2 A " ') " @ %! *) &%) % &2 1%.'))&>2":. 11&

Y11 & % %S$+. 11 '+2"%$>% % 9% (%1

B811% +& +")"%#.!11' 11 "K' K& LMY

53

) +&1)* %. ') +"%11&8. %! 1*"1 "

"IH#$



+ (%% ( ) (; <0 L % 81.9%1"(2" 4% IA> L) %'#
%&8.11 .+ 1 %S$!1 8+"8 %% IA2*%') ) %# %&S8.!11 111&% & <*&) ;1&

(8+"Al ' %"AS'#')8HEY )%'2' C))% T HE e )

2N UATY T %% $.9 8 + &11&8' A2 % % %&) 111 .% '% % .&<*&.
Y4% % Mot 491 &'/ %$ 11 1&.9%68&* %*& )"/&S$") ..

I+ &6 1™ 1.9%. 18+'&) %! +&8. 1& .%&* Wr&A I>/& %) .&<*& I¥,
M8 H %% 1+&% #.5.%8').8&/& 119%>'& " /"

L +4( ) ! <0 $2 1%!1 "%LlI&8 Y & 1&.%&*%*& . % '% %
+&1). %M /"L 8+ %8 '#8 % L&) . '8I* 06 11 #&' *"&
1"(2"%$11&) &'.)8 '#8 %!/& ")) % $+ S H&I) . 8+&Y) 1+ &% 1 ™
1'%*& Ax "1 ":&& " #') 1 1 %)+"1$8 % >1&:1"1>.

+9 () ; <0 $2 1%!1 " /& "%I1I&S . % '% % + &) .
184" % 1061 A2" %1)" /& /™ >% "6 &  <*& #% " +*0%%I!8'# %

*) &S #+"011&8  %&) 11 .% %% . & ' 1%A2$)1 %!A28)

2% 4+ 1 281)% 1'%*&.") | 1#*& %1 1401 .111&)28% /)&

% 2.%1+%! %!8 8.)/"+8 %')8' %' 1%  *%2"%$!1% .
4% ! .)%&8 )2$% )#& %!> 2. . L) H>% % 1'% . 111 &)

2% +'&% *"& 11%>& 111 & # . 1+%! . % & 1!& '"%N%& %/ 11& .%')'&).)
+2"% .

+4" 3) $ %"

) %! +&1% %% 1) %™ %SA %N #H& %) ™M2" %S !l 11&8'%! ' %&) %! ™S
2 +& /1)1 %&%'%2" % )"/&$ M-#%".& . 11 %/ -#%"
L& +&1% %! % % +H&IHI&% 1'% "$8% H# % . % &..+L)% % &'%. H %
% 8

SH%MIEH %! '& & %&.)2$ +&HS' % 2™ 11 11&8%! 1/ &'
V& A>Y% 8+ 4" )1 >0 2" ) FHH&% % 2% ') %
% &+& %% | ') ++" %! 11 & .2 ) +& 1% % 1% %I>'8).
H&IH& % 1188'% | A& . *& %S IS, - B0 I&H ). Ol K IFG
% +1% %" 11-#%">"9%8 % #' ++  &+&'% "/"11)% +&1% %!
&'%&)% ">"2 ")) % 11&8%! /&' &+1&% 2 #)/"1+) %!
FHHI&% % . %&'% #$
* 7+ & ’II mn
). 1% *&& %"$ Y (% .1 "¥)'))# %" %&' .11&8'% ! ™. X 0
FHHI&Y% % ) /&S % . Y& HS . HEN"SW&IH TIL &) % Mt %
"0 % "') 8&# #)/"+8 % +"%11&8.A %!I"." ) +&I* %. % . MI' HOexEM
> &2$+14"5. (+& I1-#%"1&# %! ) 1% &>'$11) #% #. .
"89%)
[%2"$  * ' 1% (% *%I8')+&' % 8 $Y)IMH) >SS %'%'& 1%
L) [ %! (+"1 % # >>'$.11>1& #''"2 " Oh &I -H UM% IMHS . Lk
). %12 )& ..)%&H# ' *82& 11 % %/ 7
G K& %8> ") [+ ++&I+& % %I, ') ++&I . %!
)&l -H%" &L % 1&H# J%IA X . > BI2).&+% ! .A "1 11)#%"
I2B % /. +&11&8' &/ >.')Bl2& /™ %! .

54



188* %!.&.'& >™2 ' # )% %
+ &1 >"188* % % +&MH#H& .. !11% .%&% #
%I". %! *&# ##8 % .>™ ™).
%N&' # *&..

%&'% #$ &+ >"") [+ +" ) ++
"&L.%  1* "% *++1&% % . %&'% #$

55

Q&N H#HS % '&"$+'..

$2%% ") /"+E.I> 1% % ™F

>

&'l

Al)L)re

11& &' #-#%™ ™.



" o02"''"3 2

&8..* -#%"') ") 8' )11& % % H%)11& %+ 1+ 1 18) & %!
+&1) "& %% % &)&% 1M> #. %!  ).&2.% )1 %!. I12B %/ &

06 'H& | 188! M #H 11& % +*&+1. 11 % .-# %" %&%HS') *& % '%
8.%.& "'&

N 2% L™ ) 1RO 18 M) A& % .'21%06 . 18&% #1 )2':
$".28)"/& # &"S')*. #I # #8'* &8 %I11)"/&) /"™ %! % &%
%I>'8). & *'% > 8% 1% 2 1¥"$: 1> % % %. % % ))&...%>1'&". 11

)11 *'%$ 11& +&IB %.7 %) &.%') #% #"'% % *%.%')% .+ )'%> % % #I"

8!/ A21% )& #% I*& 11'+&B %')'1% &% +&IB % 18+"% . #" .'+&1)* %

1% J1%>'8& )*%&$2*% . I>'++" ) %! +&IB %.%'%)! 5% .&"$ I"/ 11%>'&
)/ "1+8 %

"OH #T 1%>'& )48 % L H&H 11 11%6>'& )/"+8 % 8%1).2.)!
%&% /') &8 %")/"+8 %A > &< *&8 %.') "% 1. /1" Y% &I#
"2I&'% | 2 %> . "1I&# C #A &..1* % 1™ 05 8.

%S H% . .'. & 2.)'++&" %! 18+*% # % %8
%" %S "I¥). & .'& 1881"$)"/&)! % & "7

18 .%8&* %*& 7 &>/ &%*" 1& +$. " 8' .

"0611&87 ' .. %! ) +"I$ *.%I8 1) %!' 8 '# ) 1&18 %A> % &'

Y001 &I&A # &IFAI&' *.0618 2" 11%>'& %A # ".11&

119%>'& 7" ..%!.& .)"/&)* #>2' % 1)

*00I8& "% 1. + ''#8 % ..1%>& *.) 11& 8% # %& %!
2%> ' 1&H# %! ') %. *%I8& . ") &R X %18 &
FHHEUA & % #') . "8) %M +&)) 28IV & H I % HEY ! + %, 11&
$.98..% %" +IS$A 8"") *0%I8 1% %! " %%
mn - # %lll i 1 *82& mn % &8 1!& !&#l .I% ! m /l g i 1 ) +&l % i > I+ %III i

% H+1&%* % . +& . %)2$% +&)#8. 1 %11% %& %'# 0"%% !"'#$ .
%$+ "$%  2"&11&% . ++1&%* % A-# %" . 1% +& +"$2% % I"H#$

XA H %M IGH %% ) %! Y 1+ & % #8I)". "% &)'&*) .+ )")
V4062 " %$A (8+"1 )2$8(8. . LE.ISA )15% % "™F ) E) .2 %%&%"
+&1 %F % : #> 2" 1&# %!, %! >I&:>™ % .>'$ ' 1 %&.%
&I H'S>% ' +%)2 % +&' %  -H#%"%&' . 11&8'% ! % & 11& & <*&.&).# ')
& # & #! /&$"/" +1+"A+& A% S ) #1 &

&"( " % H.% ).+ 11).# #' ™).+ % % '2". %
SIQ 1L I&H %! %S+ ™S 1. % * 111, .% % .%')&).")
I L& (F& .. #% H2"% L& <*&) %! *++18% 2%, ..'% /% .A*"% 8% "$
%&' "% #% . %!'.%11% I"I#$ 18+ %.') %#H&%!. %! +&I/) %

V&S 2" % . %&+&. & % %r& Y& 119% )8 L1l
2% LAYWA S UBIAN) % I'ES

18 .%8* %*& "' & .' "% &'%/ 8l) "opl 48 . #)%' %& .+ A

L&I&A+ &Y% #.5.9%8 11%>'& ') %>I& <* +8 % *.%I8 & %S+ "$"". % .

&I*& ."."8%&).& " .1&8"$2 ") T% " %S 2. L 1&) # %! %
B*%I1&.*& ! *8)A # 8Cl 02 & .

56



! "%1!&8"." & .% )"/&$!1' 18+*% #+"%11&8 ") I"™% ! %' "’

L&/ %1 "%'%.)+"1$8 % !1'++" %!, >%*% % 1%"') 18+" (%$!12*$ #
V8H #% *)&"$ # '&)>& ') .11%>& . %' A # &I

119%>'& "' & .'8)"11.11%>'& )+" 1$8 % > & 2% +&!/)&"
"4 00 %! %18 & 11L& ! )8') " 11%>'& /)!&. 8'$

1% % ++" %! ! % &!>>2.&/&.1&)! >"N% '++" %! %! % !.*8&
) A).2" # %1% &* 1&'1% &% ! )8 ) 1%&' % (+&.A # ".1l&

%4 &8 .' %&%/"') &8 %N"'#" 11%> ‘& )/"+8 % 1&'8 >1&: 11&
8'# #+&)*%)/"4+8 % %)1 .O'1"(2" Al"% +&)*%)/"+8 % .%&'% #$
>&")/M"+8 %% '8>1&. " %% &' 188! #!"'O
&" L)1) &8 % ?1&+1% % ™S ++2" &8 %A @ !1.1%>'&
)/"+8 % % .% 811" % &N)*% ' # %8. 18+" %) )*& #')1 ) .+& %
+&1)

57



This page is intentionally left blank

58



I"#

$%&'( ) *

) € G A

( ++(*0/12 $& 3*4 &&)
( '&5 #6 61747 87#9

2
8
# $ %
(
(
#
## ( +
#
- +
I (0 1 +
$ 5 *
6 1 $ 5 +
7 +
)7
6

59

02

* *(/




"y

7 )7

85

60



&

@! A

*x 1

*

(*$'?

N*$ (=& >$&'"/

*. $ (%7

#
% &

nNo+* &, 1S

$/ % @, x ) & (*$'?

(*$'?
.

% ) &

0o+ & $/
5

61



This page is intentionally left blank

62



I"#$ %&'() *+

63

*+ - (+)+, . +)
*+ -+
) (0/ " #S# %
12
&$ # $ ( * *
#$ $ ( )+
& $* ($ $ (% #
4
&$ $ + $ - + &%
( "8 )+ B . $* "
$ > * /" 01 % ()+
% 2
&$ $ ( )+ e ($ 3
RGBS ('$ % $' )+
3 $
4$* (s o+ $ )+ I
# $($ " ($ 3 (% #
- % ( e #$ $ (
$ $'# (" $ #
, ($ & (
)+
4
5 $' ($$ 1- 6
2
- T (¢



This page is intentionally left blank

64



PETERBOROUGH CITY
COUNCIL'S FORWARD PLAN
OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS

PUBLISHED: 17 OCTOBER 2014



FORWARD PLAN l \B

ao

PART 1 — KEY DECISIONS

In the period commencing 28 days after the date of publication of this Plan, Peterborough City Council's Executive intends to take 'key decisions' on the issues set out below in
Part 1. Key decisions relate to those executive decisions which are likely to result in the Council spending or saving money in excess of £500,000 and/or have a significant impact
on two or more wards in Peterborough.

If the decision is to be taken by an individual Cabinet Member, the name of the Cabinet Member is shown against the decision, in addition to details of the Councillor’s portfolio. If
the decision is to be taken by the Cabinet, this too is shown against the decision and its members are as listed below:
Clir Cereste (Leader); CliIr Elsey; Clir Fitzgerald; Clir Hiller, ClIr Holdich (Deputy Leader); ClIr North; ClIr Seaton; Clir Serluca and CllIr Scott.

This Plan should be seen as an outline of the proposed decisions for the forthcoming month and it will be updated on a fortnightly basis to reflect new key-decisions. Each new
Plan supersedes the previous Plan and items may be carried over into forthcoming Plans. Any questions on specific issues included on the Plan should be included on the form
which appears at the back of the Plan and submitted to Gemma George, Senior Governance Officer, Chief Executive’s Department, Town Hall, Bridge Street, PE1 1HG (fax
08702 388039). Alternatively, you can submit your views via e-mail to gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk or by telephone on 01733 452268.

PART 2 — NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TAKE DECISION IN PRIVATE

Whilst the majority of the Executive’s business at the Cabinet meetings listed in this Plan will be open to the public and media organisations to attend, there will be some business
to be considered that contains, for example, confidential, commercially sensitive or personal information. In these circumstances the meeting may be held in private, and on the
rare occasion this applies, notice will be given within Part 2 of this document, ‘notice of intention to hold meeting in private’. A further formal notice of the intention to hold the
meeting, or part of it, in private, will also be given 28 clear days in advance of any private meeting in accordance with The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings
and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012.

)
PThe Council invites members of the public to attend any of the meetings at which these decisions will be discussed (unless a notice of intention to hold the meeting in private has
been given).

PART 3 — NOTIFICATION OF NON-KEY DECISIONS
For complete transparency relating to the work of the Executive, this Plan also includes an overview of non-key decisions to be taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members,
these decisions are listed at Part 3 and will be updated on a weekly basis.

You are entitled to view any documents listed on the Plan, or obtain extracts from any documents listed or subsequently submitted to the decision maker prior to the decision
being made, subject to any restrictions on disclosure. There is no charge for viewing the documents, although charges may be made for photocopying or postage. Documents
listed on the notice and relevant documents subsequently being submitted can be requested from Gemma George, Senior Governance Officer, Chief Executive’s Department,
Town Hall, Bridge Street, PE1 1HG (fax 08702 388038), e-mail to gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk or by telephone on 01733 452268. For each decision a public report will
be available from the Governance Team one week before the decision is taken.

All decisions will be posted on the Council's website: www.peterborough.gov.uk/executivedecisions. If you wish to make comments or representations regarding the 'key decisions'
outlined in this Plan, please submit them to the Governance Support Officer using the form attached. For your information, the contact details for the Council's various service
departments are incorporated within this Plan.




L9

PART 1 — FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS

KEY DECISIONS FROM 14 NOVEMBER 2014

the improvement works.

Mark.speed@peterboro
ugh.gov.uk

KEY DECISION DECISION DATE RELEVANT | CONSULTATION | CONTACT DETAILS/ | DOCUMENTS RELEVANT

REQUIRED MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY REPORT AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE SUBMITTED TO THE

DECISION MAKER

Residential Care — Councillor November Strong and Relevant internal | Rob Henchy It is not anticipated that there

KEY14/19NOV14/01 Wayne 2014 Supportive and external Commissioning will be any documents other

To authorise the Fitzgerald Communities | stakeholders Manager than the report and relevant

Director of Adult Social Cabinet Member Tel: 01733 452429 appendices to be published.

Care to make residential for Adult Social Rob.henchy@peterbor

placements. Care ough.gov.uk

Future of Solar and Cabinet November Sustainable Relevant internal | John Harrison It is not anticipated that there

Wind Projects — 2014 Growth and and external Executive Director will be any documents other

KEY/14NOV14/01 Environment | stakeholders. Resources than the report and relevant

To approve the cessation Capital Tel: 01733 452520 appendices to be published.

of the solar/wind projects John.harrison@peterbo

at Newborough Farm and rough.gov.uk

Morris Fen and to

consider the way forward

in respect of America

Farm.

Al14 Cambridge to Councillor Peter November Sustainable Relevant internal | Mark Speed It is not anticipated that there

Huntingdon Hiller 2014 Growth and and external Transport and will be any documents other

Improvements — Cabinet Member Environment | stakeholders Infrastructure than the report and relevant

KEY14/14NOV14/02 for Planning and Capital Commissioning appendices to be published.

To approve the local Housing Manager

funding arrangements for | Services Tel: 01733 317471




89

PREVIOUSLY ADVERTISED DECISIONS

Delivery of the Council's Councillor David | October Sustainable Consultation will Richard Hodgson It is not anticipated that there
Capital Receipt Seaton 2014 Growth and take place with Head of Strategic will be any documents other
Programme through the Cabinet Member Environment | the Cabinet Projects than the report and relevant
Sale of Dickens Street for Resources Capital Member, Ward Tel: 01733 384535 appendices to be published.
Car Park - KEY/03JUL/11 councillors, richard.hodgson@peter

To authorise the Chief relevant internal borough.gov.uk

Executive, in consultation departments &

with the Solicitor to the external

Srategic Resorces. the stakeholders as

Corporate Property Officer appropriate.

and the Cabinet Member

Resources, to negotiate and

conclude the sale of Dickens

Street Car Park.

For Cabinet to consider

future options for service

delivery.

Care and Repair Councillor Nigel October Strong and Relevant Internal | Russ Carr It is not anticipated that there
Framework Agreement - North 2014 Supportive Departments. Care & Repair will be any documents other
KEY/18DEC12/01 Cabinet Member Communities Manager than the report and relevant

To approve a framework
agreement and schedule of
rates to deliver disabled
facility grant work,
specifically providing
disabled access to toilet and
washing facilities and
associated work in domestic
properties.

for Communities
and
Environment
Capital

Tel: 01733 863864
russ.carr@peterboroug
h.gov.uk

appendices to be published.




69

KEY DECISION DECISION DATE RELEVANT | CONSULTATION | CONTACT DETAILS/ | DOCUMENTS RELEVANT

REQUIRED MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY REPORT AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE SUBMITTED TO THE

DECISION MAKER

Section 75 Agreement Councillor October Scrutiny Relevant internal | Oliver Hayward It is not anticipated that there

with the Clinical Marco Cereste 2014 Commission | and external Head of Business will be any documents other

Commissioning Group Leader of the for Health stakeholders. Management than the report and relevant

(CCQG) for the Provision Council and Issues Tel: 01733 863910 appendices to be published.

of a Joint Child Health Cabinet Member oliver.hayward@peterb

and Wellbeing for Growth, orough.gov.uk

Commissioning Unit - Strategic

KEY/21FEB14/01 Planning,

Authorisation for the entry Housing,

into a statutory Section 75 Economic

Agreement, for an initial two | peyelopment

yr(]ear per.io.d, Wi]'Eh t[)le gCIG for and Business

the provision of a borderline

and Peterborough joint child Engagement

health and wellbeing

commissioning unit.

Sale of Greenwood Councillor David | October Sustainable Relevant internal | Simon Webber It is not anticipated that there

House - Seaton 2014 Growth and and external Capital Projects Officer | will be any documents other

KEY/21MAR14/02 Cabinet Member Environment | stakeholders. Tel: 01733 384545 than the report and relevant

Delivery of the Council's for Resources Capital simon.webber@peterb | appendices to be published.

Capital Receipt
Programme through the
sale of Greenwood House,
South Parade.

orough.gov.uk




0L

KEY DECISION DECISION DATE RELEVANT | CONSULTATION | CONTACT DETAILS/ | DOCUMENTS RELEVANT

REQUIRED MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY REPORT AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE SUBMITTED TO THE

DECISION MAKER

Sale of the Herlington Councillor David | October Sustainable Relevant internal | Simon Webber It is not anticipated that there

Centre - Seaton 2014 Growth and and external Capital Projects Officer | will be any documents other

KEY/21MAR14/03 Cabinet Member Environment | stakeholders. Tel: 01733 384545 than the report and relevant

Delivery of the Council's for Resources Capital simon.webber@peterb | appendices to be published.

capital receipts orough.gov.uk

programme through the

sale of the Herlington

Centre, Orton Malborne.

Peterborough City Cabinet 8 December | Strong and Relevant internal | Ricky Fuller It is not anticipated that there

Council Customer 2014 Supportive and external Head of Strategic will be any documents other

Strategy 2014 - Scrutiny stakeholders. Commissioning/Transfo | than the report and relevant

KEY/21MAR14/06 Committee rmation appendices to be published.

To approve the Customer Tel: 01733 452482

Strategy. The vision is to ricky.fuller@peterborou

provide a range of high- gh.gov.uk

quality services whilst

maximising customer

satisfaction and delivering

these services through

different channels at the

lowest reasonable cost,

whilst also reducing or

diverting demand.

Formalise Integrated Councillor October Scrutiny Relevant internal | Nick Blake It is not anticipated that there

Community Equipment Wayne 2014 Commission | and external Head of will be any documents other

Service Funding and Fitzgerald for Health stakeholders. Commissioning for than the report and relevant

Commissioning Cabinet Member Issues Older People, Physical | appendices to be published.

Arrangements -
KEY/18APR14/01

To formalise integrated
community equipment
service joint funding
arrangements.

for Adult Social
Care

Disabilities and
Sensory Impairment
Tel: 01733 452406
nick.blake@peterborou
gh.gov.uk




T.

KEY DECISION DECISION Date RELEVANT | CONSULTATION | CONTACT DETAILS/ | DOCUMENTS RELEVANT

REQUIRED MAKER decision SCRUTINY REPORT AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
expected COMMITTEE SUBMITTED TO THE

DECISION MAKER

Award of Contract for Councillor October Sustainable Relevant internal | Paul Robertson It is not anticipated that there

Build of a Waste Gavin Elsey 2014 Growth and and external Waste Project Officer will be any documents other

Transfer Station - Cabinet Member Environment | stakeholders. Tel: 01733 864740 than the report and relevant

KEY/18APR14/02 for Street Scene, Capital paul.robertson@peterb | appendices to be published.

To award a contract for Waste orough.gov.uk

the build of a waste Management and

transfer station. Communications

Award of Contract for Councillor October Sustainable Relevant internal | Paul Robertson It is not anticipated that there

Build of a Household Gavin Elsey 2014 Growth and and external Waste Project Officer will be any documents other

Recycling Centre - Cabinet Member Environment | stakeholders. Tel: 01733 864740 than the report and relevant

KEY/18APR14/03 for Street Scene, Capital paul.robertson@peterb | appendices to be published.

To award a contract for Waste orough.gov.uk

the build of a household Management and

recycling centre. Communications

Future of the Eight Councillor Nigel October Sustainable Relevant internal | Cate Harding It is not anticipated that there

Former Play Centres - North 2014 Growth and and external Neighbourhood will be any documents other

KEY/02MAY14/01 Cabinet Member Environment | stakeholders. Manager than the report and relevant

To approve the for Communities Capital Tel: 317497 appendices to be published.

recommendations for the and cate.harding@peterbor

eight former play centres. | Environment ough.gov.uk

Capital




¢l

KEY DECISION DECISION DATE RELEVANT | CONSULTATION | CONTACT DETAILS/ | DOCUMENTS RELEVANT
REQUIRED MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY REPORT AUTHOR TO THE DECISION
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
Print Managed Services Councillor David November Sustainable Relevant internal | Ricky Fuller It is not anticipated that there
- KEY/13JUN14/01 Seaton 2014 Growth and and external Head of Strategic will be any documents other
To enable Council officers to | Cabinet Member Environment | stakeholders. Commissioning/Transfo | than the report and relevant
be able to print, copy and for Resources Capital rmation appendices to be published.
scan. Tel: 01733 452482
ricky.fuller@peterborou
gh.gov.uk

Joint Venture Councillor October Sustainable Relevant internal | Simon Machen It is not anticipated that there
Implementation - Marco Cereste 2014 Growth and and external Director of Growth and | will be any documents other
KEY/25JUL14/02 Leader of the Environment | stakeholders. Regeneration than the report and relevant
To approve the Council and Capital Tel: 01733 453475 appendices to be published.
implementation of the Cabinet Member simon.machen@peterb
Joint Venture. for Growth, orough.gov.uk

Strategic

Planning,

Housing,

Economic

Development
and Business
Engagement




€L

KEY DECISION DECISION DATE RELEVANT | CONSULTATION | CONTACT DETAILS/ | DOCUMENTS RELEVANT

REQUIRED MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY REPORT AUTHOR TO THE DECISION
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE SUBMITTED TO THE

DECISION MAKER

Installation of Solar Councillor David | October Sustainable Relevant internal | Steven Morris It is not anticipated that there

Voltaic (PV) Panels to Seaton 2014 Growth and and external Client Property will be any documents other

Schools - Cabinet Member Environment | stakeholders. Manager than the report and relevant

KEY/25AUG14/01 for Resources Capital Tel: 01733 384657 appendices to be published.

To award a contract for steven.morris@peterbo

the installation of Solar rough.gov.uk

Voltaic (PV) Panels and

energy performance

measures to schools

under the renewable

energy and energy

efficiency scheme and

energy performance

contracts (ENPC)

New Model for Cabinet November Scrutiny Relevant internal | Mubarak Darbar It is not anticipated that there

Transforming Day 2014 Commission | and external Head of will be any documents other

Opportunities for Adults for Health stakeholders. Commissioning than the report and relevant

Under 65 - Issues Learning Disabilities appendices to be published.

KEY/25AUG14/02 Tel: 01733 452509

To approve the proposed mubarak.darbar@peter

model for implementation. borough.gov.uk

Residential and Nursing Councillor October Scrutiny Relevant internal | Nick Blake It is not anticipated that there

Care Contracts - Wayne 2014 Commission | and external Head of will be any documents other

KEY/22AUG14/03 Fitzgerald for Health stakeholders. Commissioning for than the report and relevant

To seek approval for the Cabinet Member Issues Older People, Physical | appendices to be published.

award of contracts to
providers of 24 hour
residential and nursing
care support.

for Adult Social
Care

Disabilities and
Sensory Impairment
Tel: 01733 452406
nick.blake@peterborou
gh.gov.uk




V.

KEY DECISION DECISION DATE RELEVANT | CONSULTATION | CONTACT DETAILS/ | DOCUMENTS RELEVANT

REQUIRED MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY REPORT AUTHOR TO THE DECISION
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE SUBMITTED TO THE

DECISION MAKER

Southfields Primary Councillor John October Creating Relevant internal | Emma Everitt It is not anticipated that there

School Expansion - Holdich 2014 Opportunities | and external Project Support Officer | will be any documents other

KEY/0O5SEP14/01 Cabinet Member and Tackling | stakeholders. Tel: 01733 863660 than the report and relevant

To authorise the for Education, Inequalities emma.everitt@peterbor | appendices to be published.

construction of an Skills and ough.gov.uk

extension to University

accommodate the

expansion of Southfields

Primary School.

Renewable Energy and Councillor David | October Sustainable Relevant internal | Steven Morris It is not anticipated that there

Energy Efficiency Seaton 2014 Growth and and external Client Property will be any documents other

Scheme - Cabinet Member Environment | stakeholders. Manager than the report and relevant

KEY/O5SEP14/03 for Resources Capital Tel: 01733 384657 appendices to be published.

Installation of Solar steven.morris@peterbo

Photovoltaic (PV) Panels to rough.gov.uk

PCC’s Commercial

Properties including

industrial estates.

Care and Repair Heating Councillor Peter October Strong and Relevant internal | Russ Carr It is not anticipated that there

Framework Agreement — | Hiller 2014 Supportive and external Care and Repair will be any documents other

KEY19SEP14/01 Cabinet Member Scrutiny stakeholders Manager than the report and relevant

To approve a framework for Planning and Committee Tel: 01733 863864 appendices to be published.

agreement and schedule Housing Russ.carr@peterborou

of rates to deliver Repairs | Services gh.gov.uk

Assistance grant work,

specifically the installation

of central heating systems

in domestic properties.

Fit to Rent Scheme - Cabinet 8 December | Strong and Relevant internal | Belinda Child It is not anticipated that there

KEY/170CT14/01 2014 Supportive and external Housing Strategic will be any documents other

To improve standards and Scrutiny stakeholders Manager than the report and relevant

management of properties Committee Tel: 01733 863769 appendices to be published.

in the private rented
sector.

Belinda.child@peterbor
ough.gov.uk




74

KEY DECISION DECISION DATE RELEVANT | CONSULTATION | CONTACT DETAILS/ | DOCUMENTS RELEVANT
REQUIRED MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY REPORT AUTHOR TO THE DECISION
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER

Invest to Save Scheme — | Councillor October Strong and Relevant internal | Steven Pilsworth It is not anticipated that there
KEY/170CT14/02 Marco Cereste 2014 Supportive and external Head of Strategic will be any documents other
To approve investment in | Leader of the Scrutiny stakeholders Finance than the report and relevant
housing in Peterborough. | Council and Committee Tel: 01733 384564 appendices to be published.

Cabinet Member Steven.pilsworth@pete

for Growth, rborough.gov.uk

Strategic

Planning and

Housing
Sale of Former London Councillor David | October Relevant internal | David Gray It is not anticipated that there
Road Allotments — Seaton 2014 and external Capital Projects Officer | will be any documents other
KEY/170CT14/03 Cabinet Member stakeholders Tel: 01733 384531 than the report and relevant
To authorise the for Resources David.gray@peterboro | appendices to be published.
negotiation and conclusion ugh.gov.uk
of the sale of the former
London Road Allotments,
Peterborough.
Libraries and Cabinet November Strong and Consultation will Paul Stevenette It is not anticipated that there
Community Services 2014 Supportive take place with Programme Manager will be any documents other
Review KEY/03NOV14/01 Scrutiny the Cabinet Tel: 01733 452475 than the report and relevant
For Cabinet to consider Committee Member, Ward Paul.stevenette@peter | appendices to be published.
future options for service councillors, borough.gov.uk

delivery.

relevant internal
departments &
external
stakeholders as
appropriate.




9.

PART 2 — NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TAKE DECISIONS IN PRIVATE

KEY DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN IN PRIVATE

KEY DECISION
REQUIRED

DECISION
MAKER

DATE
DECISION
EXPECTED

RELEVANT
SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

CONSULTATION

CONTACT DETAILS /
REPORT AUTHORS

DOCUMENTS RELEVANT
TO THE DECISION
SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER

NONE AT THE CURRENT TIME




Ll

PART 3 — NOTIFICATION OF NON-KEY DECISIONS

NON-KEY DECISIONS

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT CONSULTATION | CONTACT DETAILS/ | DOCUMENTS RELEVANT

MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY REPORT AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
EXPECTED COMMITTEE SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER

Homelessness Strategy Cabinet November Strong and Relevant internal | Sean Evans It is not anticipated that there

To review and comment 2014 Supportive and external Housing Needs will be any documents other

on the Homelessness Scrutiny stakeholders Manager than the report and relevant

Review and to agree the Committee Tel: 01733 864083 appendices to be published.

proposed Homelessness Sean.evans@peterbor

Strategy and recommend ough.gov.uk

to Council for adoption.

Introduction of a Respite Councillor October 2014 | Strong and Relevant internal | Kim Sawyer It is not anticipated that there

Care Policy for Adults David Seaton Supportive and external Director of Governance | will be any documents other

To approve the Cabinet Scrutiny stakeholders Tel: 01733 452361 than the report and relevant

introduction of a respite Member for Committee Kim.sawyer@peterboro | appendices to be published.

policy for adults who are Resources ugh.gov.uk

eligible for social care

services.

Anti-Bribery Policy Councillor October 2014 | Strong and Relevant internal | Kim Sawyer It is not anticipated that there

To approve the Anti- David Seaton Supportive and external Director of Governance | will be any documents other

Bribery Policy Cabinet Scrutiny stakeholders Tel: 01733 452361 than the report and relevant
Member for Committee Kim.sawyer@peterboro | appendices to be published.
Resources ugh.gov.uk




8.

ND18 Discretionary Rate
Relief

To approve award of
Discretionary Rate Relief
for charities and similar
organisations and to reject
applications as
appropriate.

Councillor
David Seaton
Cabinet
Member for
Resources

October 2014

Strong and
Supportive
Scrutiny

Committee

Relevant internal
and external
stakeholders

Richard Godfrey

ICT Strategy,
Infrastructure and
Programmes Manager
Tel: 01733 317989
Richard.godfrey@peter
borough.gov.uk

It is not anticipated that there
will be any documents other
than the report and relevant
appendices to be published.




6.

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT CONSULTATION | CONTACT DETAILS/ | DOCUMENTS RELEVANT
MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY REPORT AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
EXPECTED COMMITTEE SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
Reform to Assessments Councillor October 2014 | Strong and Relevant internal | Lou Williams It is not anticipated that there
and Service Provision John Holdich Supportive and external Assistant Director for will be any documents other
For Children and Young Cabinet Scrutiny stakeholders Commissioning than the report and relevant
People who have Member for Committee Tel: 01733 864139 appendices to be published.
Special Educational Education, Lou.williams@peterbor
Needs and/or Skills and ough.gov.uk
Disabilities, Resulting University
from the Children and
Families Act 2014
To approve the
implementation of the
changes arising from the
Children and Families Act
2014.
Personal Budgets in Councillor October 2014 | Strong and Relevant internal | Carrie Gamble It is not anticipated that there
Peterborough John Holdich Supportive and external Commissioner will be any documents other
To agree to adopt Cabinet Scrutiny stakeholders Tel: 01733 863931 than the report and relevant
Peterborough’s Personal Member for Committee Carrie.gamble@peterb | appendices to be published.
Budget Policy Statement Education, orough.gov.uk
as part of the revised Skills and
statutory duties that apply | University
to the Council as part of
the SEND reforms, under
the Children and Families
Act 2014.
Peterborough District Councillor October 2014 | Strong and Relevant internal | Alison Chambers It is not anticipated that there
Hospital Site John Holdich Supportive and external Assets and School will be any documents other
To approve the acquisition | Cabinet Scrutiny stakeholders Place Planning Officer | than the report and relevant
of part of the former Member for Committee Tel: 01733 863975 appendices to be published.
Peterborough District Education, Alison.chambers@pete
Hospital site as a school Skills and rborough.gov.uk
site and payment of £300k | University

to Land Improvement
Holdings.




08

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT CONSULTATION | CONTACT DETAILS/ | DOCUMENTS RELEVANT
MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY REPORT AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
EXPECTED COMMITTEE SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
Council Tax Benefit Cabinet November Strong and Relevant internal | Steven Pilsworth It is not anticipated that there
Consultation Member for 2014 Supportive and external Head of Corporate will be any documents other
To agree the consultation | Resources Scrutiny stakeholders Finance than the report and relevant
on Council Tax Benefit. Committee Tel: 01733 384564 appendices to be published.

Steven.pilsworth@pete
rborough.gov.uk




18

DIRECTORATE RESPONSIBILITIES

RESOURCES DEPARTMENT Executive Director's Office at Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterboroug h, PE1 1HG

Strategic Finance

Internal Audit

Schools Infrastructure (Assets and School Place Planning)

Corporate Property

Waste and Energy

Strategic Client Services (Enterprise Peterborough / Vivacity / SERCO including Customer Services, ICT and Business Support)

CHILDREN'’S SERVICES DEPARTMENT Executive Director’s Office at Bayard Place, Broadway, PE1 1FB
Safeguarding Family and Communities

Education

School Improvement

Special Educational Needs / Inclusion and the Pupil Referral Service

ADULT SOCIAL CARE Executive Director’s Office at Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, PE1 1HG
Care Services Delivery (Assessment and Care Management and Integrated Learning Disability Services)
Mental Health

Public Health (including Health Performance Management)

COMMUNITIES DEPARTMENT Director’s Office at Bayard Place, Broadway, PE1 1FB
Strategic Commissioning
Safer Peterborough, Cohesion, Social Inclusion and Neighbourhood Management

GOVERNANCE DEPARTMENT Director’s Office at Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, PE1 1HG
Communications

Legal and Governance Services

HR Business Relations (Training and Development, Occupational Health and Reward and Policy)
Strategic Regulatory Services

Performance Management

GROWTH AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT Director’s Office Stuart House, St Johns Street, Peterborough, PE1 5DD

Strategic Growth and Development Services

Strategic Housing

Planning Transport and Engineering (Development Management, Construction and Compliance, Infrastructure Planning and Delivery, Network
Management and Passenger Transport)

Commercial Operations (Strategic Parking and Commercial CCTV, City Centre, Markets and Commercial Trading and Tourism)




¢8

THIS PAGE IS LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK



(‘o )0+ mi Oi )T (

i )i -ol( g+

isz v i)t (

$# i

(-0 ) e0ii Ti-)X $#. i+ $
i~0-0 i)t (
++ixi /i 100 ( #9##. T 2)¥
(+-) ++ i)t (
(+0 0 -Gi (+-0'0)0)iCi -¥ Ti €
(‘0 )0+ ®'ig) -0 i)tT (
i «0i ) -0 i
(z n it (
i 0i«0n +ivi- (0 $#. G-0L O#
e + «0
95, %

83



(¢ (+) i)t (

)

(+xx( " 0o ( (+-¥ )+( %00 =0-
« i €CZiiTi+ 0 €+iTi “ixi

i+-  -ig i)tT  (

2% $ # "

-0(Ce (-0 (+C 'O+ (i

9 (¢ (2 i)t (

HESH, -1 )

$#. i

92 (¢ (2 i)t (

(iT T ‘+i
6Gx i ‘+i°-)0 iT0i €Y (/1 sOoi
i+-  -ig i)tT  (

i ()08 (i

(i €)oL i)t (

Ge i (+x( /) -e0ii Ti

1% 1

+0)

84



isz v i)t (
(- () +(
Ti «0o0- Oi “ixki-o(e«0ii S)Oi
i i)t (
. 0‘J)i 0 9)YoT +¢(i
i i)tT (
C+
% # # ( . .
<= > T ++iei =) (-0 ‘G- #8 #. Si0(L #
e 2(+¢ O i)t (
i (v (i (85 0s0oi
GiT ig) i)t (
Gx i
-) (+(w( (
))O0++ i Ti+ O €+iTi "ixi )Ti S i +1
:_*_ ar «.O

85



(+C zi(® g i)T (

i «0i ) -o(C /(s

G-% /) i)t (
) 0

i «0i)C "0 (+0 -o( Ha €0
00
eic) (v 30ii (€2 )11 ( uAC WH
# / s0)oi ¢
% $ - T:0 02>
<(--)(0 +i +0) ( #3#. x0 . Gi0i
Y92 (¢ (2 i)t (
0i €0 (/T i 89 i ‘“‘+i -

i--0°6/) i)tT

2y ‘0 (zi

1% 1

+0)

86



# #

C(++ +
H B
<( )
. # 0
/| ¥ € T ? % "
(e +
Ha St
i i i)t (
i )+) "
isz v i)t (
(- “0'09)oi
(v O-w0e( /i i)t (
? %
$H. B e i +0i)C -o(C O-+ i
e + 0

87



This page is intentionally left blank

88



	Agenda
	4 Portfolio Progress Report from Cabinet Member for Communities and Environment Capital
	5 ICT Strategy 2014-2019
	5. Appendix A - ICTStrategy SG&ECSC - 141106

	6 Scrutiny in a Day - One Year On
	7 Forward Plan of  Executive  Decisions
	7. Appendix 1 - Forward Plan of Key Decisions - SG&ECSC - 141106


